Wo‘won ovmf%

MACON COUNTY BOARDOF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 13, 2018
AGENDA
1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate

2. Announcements

3. Moment of S11ence

4. Pledge of Alleglance

Public Comm nt Perlod

7_.,_;.:Add1t10ns t ‘agenda

e 8. Ad_]ustmentsi go and approval of the agenda |

D 9. Reports/ Pres:ntatlons . : 3 T
A Veterans:Services and the ﬁna_nc1a1 1rnpact on Macon -County — ;
7" Jim. Prosser, Assistant Secretary, NC Departrnent of Mﬂltary‘,‘_'fi:,"‘_:"-r--rl-é
./ ‘and Vetei‘ Affairs T
“B. Womens istory Month Proclamatmn - Commlss1oner Beale k'
w ,and Cornm1351oner Shields .. :
iC. 'Update on prehmlnary plan for 11brary and commumty bu11d1ng
! glmprovements in Nantahala f::Commlss1oner I—Ilgdon and the
‘County Manager B . I

10.01d Business
A. Consideration of Capital Project Ordinance Amendment for

e s e v e - Radio-Comiunications-Upgrade-—Finanee Director——-
B. Consideration of Grant Project Ordinance for Weatherization
Assistance Program Contract #7305 — Finance Director

MAGON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734
PHONE 828-349-2000 FAX: 828-349-2400




11

.New Business

A. ERAD Recovery Agreement — Sheriff Robert Holland

B. Consideration of audit contract — Finance Director

C. Discussion regarding safety at soccer fields in Franklin and
Highlands — Chairman Tate

12.Consent Agenda - Attachment #12

All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

A. Minutes of the February 9, 2018 continued session and the
February 13, 2018 regular meeting

Budget Amendments #129-#137 and #144

Tax releases for February ($3,063.21)

. Proposed Public Health fee changes

Proposed Public Health fees for water testing/sampling (effective
July 1, 2018)

Ad valorem tax collection report

50w

=

13 .Appointmeﬁts

14.Closed session (if necessary)

15.Adjourn/Recess




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Veterans Services

SUBJECT MATTER: Presentation/comménts
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Per Veterans Services Director Leigh Tabor, Jim Prosser, the Assistant
Secretary for the North Carolina Department of Military and Veteran

Affairs, has requested time on the agenda to speak to issues regarding
Veterans Services and the financial impact on Macon County.

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 9A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF_COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Women’s History Month Proclamation
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Theresa Ramsey with the Folk Heritage Association of Macon County
(FHAMC)/Women’s History Trail is seeking the board’s approval of a
proclamation recognizing March as Women’s History Month. A copy of the
proclamation is attached and will be placed on county letterhead for
signature(s) once approved. Ms. Ramsey has contacted Commissioner Beale
and Commissioner Shields regarding the proclamation, and said a
representative of the Women’s History Trail Leadership Team or the
FHAMC will be at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9B




Women’s History Month Proclamation — March 2018

Whereas American women of every race, class, and ethnic background have made historic contributions
to the growth and strength of our Nation in countless recorded and unrecorded ways;

Whereas American women have played and continue to play critical economic, cultural, and social role
in every sphere of the life of the Nation by constituting a significant portion of the labor force working
inside and outside of the home;

Whereas American women have played a unique role throughout the history of the Nation by providing
the maj ority of the volunteer labor force of the Nation;

Whereas American women were particularly important in the establishment of early charitable,
philanthropic, and cultural institutions in our Nation;

Whereas American women of every race, class, and ethnic background served as early leaders in the
forefront of every major progressive social change movement;

Whereas American women have served our country courageously in the military;

Whereas American women have been leaders, not only in securing their own rights of suffrage and
equal opportunity, but also in the abolitionist movement, the emancipation movement, the industrial
labor movement, the civil rights movement, and other movements, especially the peace movement,
which create a more fair and just society for all;

Whereas despite these contributions, the role of American women in history has been consistently
overlooked and undervalued, in the literature, teaching and study of American history:

Whereas each year since 1987, the President, Senate and House of Representatives of the United States
of America has designated March as “Women’s History Month™; and

Whereas the Women's History Trail project strives to celebrate the lives of Macon County women and
honor their accomplishments, while creating a path to let residents and visitors “walk in her steps” to
experience history in a deeper and more personal way and weave together the disparate elements of our
history: Native American, White, Black; those of all levels of society; those native to this area, those of
pioneer stock and those more recently arrived; the Women's History Trail, a project of the Folk
Heritage Association of Macon County, sponsors this proclamation and presents it to official leaders for
consideration;

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Macon County Commissioners that March is designated as
“Women’s History Month.” We call upon the residents of Macon County to observe March as
Women’s History Month with appropriate programs, ceremonies, and activities.

James P. Tate, Chairman
Macon County Commissioners



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: . Commissioner Higdon

SUBJECT MATTER:  Improvements to facilities in Nantahala

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Commissioner Higdon has requested time during Reports/Presentations to
bring the board up to speed on the outcome of a meeting that he and the
County Manager had with residents of Nantahala and to present a
preliminary plan related to improvements to the library and community
building there. '

Attachments

Agenda Item 9C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018

- DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Commissioner Higdon

SUBJECT MATTER: Board of Elections office locatiqn
COMMENTS/RECOMMEN])ATION :

Commissioner Higdon will speak to his desire to see the county’s Board of

Elections office moved out of its current first floor location in the courthouse
due to safety and access concerns.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9D




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Finance

SUBJECT MATTER: | Capital Project Ordinance Amendment
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The Finaﬁce Director is seeking approval of an amendment to the Capital
Project Ordinance for the Radio Communications Upgrade in the amount of

$800,000. A copy of the amendment is attached. She will provide
additional details as needed at the meeting. _

Attachments

Agenda Item 10A




MACON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT
RADIO COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Macon County Board of Commissioners, Macon County, North
Carolina, that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the
following capital project ordinance is hereby amended:

SECTION 1. The project authorized is the Radio Communications Upgrade funded by a transfer

- from the general fund.

SECTION 2. The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the capital project
within the terms of the grant and financing agreement and the budget contained herein.

SECTION 3. The following amounts are appropriated for the project:

Construction $800.000
Total $800.000
SECTION 4. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete the project:
Transfer from the General Fund $800,000
Total $800.000

SECTION 5. The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Project Fund
sufficient specific detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the financing institution and
the General Statutes of the State of North Carolina.

SECTION 6. The Finance Director is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations between line
items within the capital projects fund.

SECTION 7. Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the County Manager
and the Finance Director for direction in carrying out this project.

ADOPTED this 13* day of March, 2018.

James P. Tate, Chairman
Macon County Board of Commissioners




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Finance

SUBJECT MATTER: Grant Projeét Ordinance
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The Finance Directof is seeking approval of a Grant Project Ordinance for
Weatherization Assistance Program Contract #7305 in the amount of

$191,707. A copy of the ordinance is attached. She can provide additional
details at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10B




MACON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
GRANT PROJECT ORDINANCE
WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM CONTRACT #7305

BE'IT ORDAINED by the Macon County Board of Commissioners, Macon County, North
Carolina, that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina,
the following grant project ordinance is hereby adopted:

SECTION.1.  The project authorized is a Weatherization Assistance Program and a
Heating and Air Repair and Replacement Program administered through the NC Department of
Environmental Quality. IR

SECTION 2.  The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the grant
project within the requirements of N.C.G.S. 159-26 and the budget contained herein.

SECTION 3.  The following amounts are appropriated for the project:

Weatherization Services DOE $72372
Weatherization Services DHHS 80,722
HARRP Services DHHS 38613
Total $191,707

SECTION 4.  The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete the
project:

DOE WX Funds - : § 72372
DHHS LIHEAP WX Funds 80,722
DHHS HARRP Funds 38613
Total $191,707

SECTION 5. The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain within the grant
project fund sufficient specific detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of N.C.G.S.
159-26.

SECTIONB.  Copies of this grant project ordinance shall be furnished to the County
Manager and the Finance Director for direction in carrying out this project.

ADOPTED this 13" day of March, 2018.

James P. Tate, Chairman
Board of Commissioners




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Sheriff’s

SUBJECT MATTER: ERAD-Recovery Agreement
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Please see the attached document for more information. Sheriff Holland the
Finance Director can provide additional details at the meeting.

' Attachments 1 Yes

Agenda Item 11A




ERAD-RECOVERY™
AGREEMENT

This ERAD-Recovery Agreement is made between ERAD Group, LLC ("EGL") and Macon County Sheriffs Office ("Agency").

1. Introduction. Upan establishing legal authority, Agency
wilt use EGL's ERAD-Recovery software ("Product’) to access
the client processing service (“Client Processing Service”}
described herein and in Exhibit A fo this Agreement
(collectively, the "Payment Processing Service) in order to: (i)
determine relevant issuer and processor information from
prepaid access devices and other payment cards; (iiidentify
the monefary amount of funds stored on prepaid access cards
and other prepaid access devicés; and (iii) freeze and seize
funds on prepaid access cards, prepaid access devices, and
debit cards for subsequent deposit to an authorized depository
account owned and controlled by Agency.

2. Term. This Agreement is effective as of the date of last
signature ("Agreement Effective Date"), and shall remain in
effect for an initial period of five (5) years (“Initial Period"). After
the Initial
automatically for successive three (3) year periods. Either party
may terminate this Agreement as of the end of the then-current
period by giving written notice at least ninety (90) days prior to
the end of the that period.

3. Fees. Agency shall pay EGL the following fees:

Implementation, Setup, Web fraining $500.00
ERAD-Intel 1.0 Annual License $180.00
ERAD-Inte! 2.0 Annual License $300.00
ERAD-Recovery Annual License $300.00
Mobile Magstripe Reader $79.00
USB Magstripe Reader $30.00
Balance Inquiry Transaction $0.00
Freeze Balance Transaction $0.00
Service Fee
Seizure: Five and seven-tenths (5.7%) of the

total dollar amount seized during the temm of this contract
using the Payment Processing Service. Each month, EGL
will invoice Agency the Service Fee. Agency will be
responsible for paying the Service Fee unless a court of
competent jurisdiction that adjudicated the case which gave
rise to the Seizure rules the seizure funds must be returned
to the defendant. .

_ XXX_ Forfeiture: Seven and seven-enths (7.7%)
percent of the total dellar amount seized, during the term of
this contract, using the Payment Processing Service. Each
month, EGL will invoice Agency the Service Fee upon
determination by a court of competent jurisdiction that has
adjudicated the case which gave rise to the Seizure.
Agency will be responsible for paying the Service Fee
unless the court rules the seizure funds must be returned to

- the-defendant. - o

Period, this Agreement shall be extended"

EGL Pass-Through Fees
Agency must pay any fees, anticipated returns, fines or

cther third party charges associated with use of the Product
(collectively, “Pass-Through Fees"), including, chargeback
fees, retrievals and fines. All other fees identified in Exhibit
A wili be paid by EGL.

ERAD Recovery Agreement

Page 1

4. Payment Processing Service. Agency shall use the Product
to access the Payment Processing Service. Agency acknowledges
that the Payment Processing Service includes a Third Party
Service as defined in the Agreement and that Agency's rights and
obligations associated with same are set forth entirely in Agency’s
agreements and in Exhibit A.

5. Agency Reports. Agency will provide EGL detailed reports, .
ne later than the 5 of each month, defailing the case number,
status and value of all prepaid access cards seized using the
Payment Processing Service. . The report will include sufficient
detail such that EGL can independently verify accuracy of the
information. EGL reserves the right to audit Agency records
related to the status of cases involving the Payment Processing
Service.

6. Exclusivity. EGL shall be the sole and exclusive provider of
the Payment Processing Service to Agency and its affiliates, and

- neither Agency nor any of its affiliates shall engage a third party to

provide the same or similar service, nor shall Agency provide
same on its own behalf,

7. e-Verification. EGL and its subscontractors shall at all times
during this Agreement and any renewals thereof, comply with the
requirements of Article 2, Chapter 64 of the North Carolina
General Statutes.

By signing below, you agree fo the terms of this Agreement and
the ERAD Agreement General Terms & Conditions version 1.3
incorporated herein by reference.

Macon County Sheriff's Office
5 West Main Street, Franklin, NG, 28734
Tel: (828) 349-2000

Derek Roland, County Manager Date

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by
the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Confrol Act.

Macon County Finance Officer Date

ERAD Group, LG

8528 -Davis-Bivd:, Suite-134-343Fort Worth; TX 76182~ -

Tel: (571) 207-3723

T. Jack Williams, President " Date

14 November 2017



|. Wireless (Per Wirgless Terminal)__

l:lga_r_tlalld : Merchant Processing Agreement

Merchant Services: 1-888-963-3600 One Heartland Way, Jeffersonville IN 47130 Note: White Out is Not Acceptable on Merchant Applications
BX] New Merchant [] Additional Location Chain #: [ New Ownar/Existing HPS MID#:
Bank/Assn/VAR/RSP Affillate Code: Name of Affiliate: Lead Generator ID #:
Relationship Manager: Alan Levin Phone #: Fax #:
Installer: Phone #:
MERCHANT DBA NAME: I jacon inty AN Coiieel] Store - NFA # of Lacations: N/A
Address: |5 Y __:ésu\:?l'ai'n Stra 'tf Custemer Service No. For Lodging, Car Rental, MOTO Merchant:  N/A
| 1 Zp: [2B734

City: [Frank|

DBA Phone: [898:349:2000 Fax: 727-498-2984 .

Primary Contact Name: Steve Beckefman Phone #: (727) 781-7308 EJosa []Home []cel
Autharized to Purchase: ] Yes [[] No

Secondary Conjact Name: N/A Phecne # [JoBA [ Home []Cel

Authorized to Purchase: [ ] Yes [ No
Language Preference (Please select ONE): [X]English [ ISpanish [JMandarin [JKorean [Jvietnamese [JCantonese [JJapanese [TJOther:

Emaill Address:  steve.beckerman@erad-group.com Website Address: www.erad-group.com
{Heartiand InfoCentral Admin User Email Address)
Email Contact: First Name: Steve Last Name: Beckerman
(Heartland InfoGentral Admin User First Name) {Heartland InfoCentral Admin User Last Names)

LEGAL OR CORPORATE NAME: Federal Tax ID/EIN:

nd with legal na

{Must correspo me

Address: [5:West'Main Sireet. ity Ml Zip: 28734
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS/MANAGEMENT COMPANY NAME: Phone:
{If Management Company,; please provide a copy of the Managemeant Agreement)
Address: City: ST: Zip: Fax:
Service Discount | Discount | Trans Fee | Trans Fee Applicatlion Processing Fee
Requested Rate Per item Dial P (Non-Refundabls):  § (.00
VISA 010 % (000 ¢ | 250 ¢ | 150 ¢ | Annual Volume:  $ 500,000.00 Average Ticket: $ 1,000.00
MasterCard 010 % }0.00 ¢ [250 ¢ | 150 ¢ | HighTickst % 15,000.00 High Ticket Frequency: 4-6 Monthly
Discover/JCB | 010 % | 0.00 ¢ | 250 ¢ 1.50 ¢ | [JcostPlus
PayPal % ¢ ¢ [
GSBN % ¢ ¢ | [Jon-campus [] of-Campus
PIN Dabit : ¢ ¢ | Plus Applicable Debit Network Fees
American Aonual Volume:  $ 100,000.00 Average Ticket: $ 1,000.00
010% | 000¢ | 250 ¢ | 150 ¢ | Note: OptBlue Annual Processing Volume > $1 Million must go Direct
Expross OptBIue | ept out of receiving marketing materia frolm American Express
American Express Merchant #: American Express Franchise Name: | Franchise CAP #:

DSMP Annual VI/MC/DS MAP/GSBN sales volume $50,000 or less. {If annual VI/MCIDS MAP/GSBN volume exceeds $50,000 annually, 0.50% will be added to the

Monthly & Per ltem Fees.) HPS reserves ths right to change the monthly fee if processing volume is not consistent with volume listed on this application.

] ASMP - Fee: O Annual  [] Monthly [ Installment 8illing-Indicate Months: [JJ [JF (M A CIm 4 14 [JA Os Oo N e

Note: Interchange, DPI, Dues and Assessments and Fees will be passed through. Also, this monthly fee will be titled as “Service & Regulatory Mandate Fee” on your monthly statements.

SETTLEMENT
$ 0.00 [ paily/split
Service & Regulatory Mandate Fee  [$0.00[ [ ] DaiyNet .

ADDITIONAL. SERVICES Monthly Fee Txn Fee Dial Txn FeelP RECURRING FEES

Gateway Minimum Discount Fee

Merchant Link O Annual Fea $0.00

Petroleum/Fleat Chargeback Fee $ 15-00| [X] Monthly Disc Fee 2 b
EBT (PIN Debit required for EBT) ; Voice Auth Fee $0.65

EBT State Required 7-Digit FNSIFCSICAIAD#H: | EBT Programs: D Food Stamps & Cash Bensfits D Food StampIs Oniy E| Cash Benefits Only

(Note: FNS/FCS are not required for Cash Benefits only Setup)| State Provided Terminal: D-Yes [X] No | Terminal Type: | Serial #:




———subsoriptions-1f~108%-of the-product-and-/-orservice-are-NOT defivered (ot ineiding rmsil-times ) Withif 24" Hrs of the (e of sals, pleuse indicate above.

INTERCHANGE QUALIFICATION

Interchange Plus [ MoTG / Internet ] Purchase Card Level: @ Qe [ small Tickat / M3
O retail O Emerging Market [ GsA Large Ticket [ pialPay / TT
] Restaurant Automnated Fuet (AFD) [ convenience
[ Lodging / Car Rental- [J $erice Station (NFD) ‘ ] small Ticket / Gonvenience Purchase
A OPTIO ARD A PTA DEPO oD ISP R
Statement Type: Mail Statements To: E All Cards Accepted E Standard Mailing Options: |Electronic Options*:
ﬂz‘] Standard Legal Credit/Business Gards Only D By Batch D Legal n Fax
3 Non-Qual Breakout [ oea ] consumer Prepaid/Debit [ By Gard Type DBA Email
ID By Card Type : Q Suppressed Statements (Check Cards) Oniy *Selact mail option as back-up.
O chain Recap Summary | B] All Electronic Gommunications: ] same as InfoCentral Preferred Email Address

MERCHANT DETAIL
Type of Business (Required): |Z| Public [ Private
Type of Cwnership: [:] Sole Proprietorship® [] Partnership I:I Corporation [JLLG* ] Non-Profit Government / Municipality
*If business is owned by a Sole Proprietor is the Federal Tax ID the sign_ers S55N: |:| Yes E No
RS raporting classification for LLC: [] Disregarded Entity (aka Single Member LLC) [J Corporation D Partnership
Date Business Started: : Date Acquired by Current Owner: What percentage of sales are Chargebacks: 0.00 %

Do you currently accept Credit Cards: D Yes [g No Date began accepting Credit Cards: What percentage of sales are Retumed; 000 %
Current Processor: N/A Current MID: WA

Has your business experienced a card member account data compromise: D Yas No If yes, what was the date of the compromise:
Is your business PCi Compliant: Yes L__| No D {Copy of the completed forensic investigation is required with the app.)

Are you currently in contract or negotiating with a Third Party Lender: [T Yes [§] No

Ifyes:  Gontract Start Date: Length of Contract Term: Loan Balance:

Do you accept credit card information via website: [] Yes [X] Na If so, will web-based fransactions be processed through HPS: [] Yes [ No

Please provide the name of the payment processar utilized for web based transactions if not HPS:

Does your company utilize a Data Storage Entity or Merchant Servicer that has access to card member data (i.e., Payment gateway or data warehouse, stc.): E Yes D No

If yes, provide the name of the Data Storage Entity or Merchant Servicer baing utilized: ERAD Group, LLG

Does your company provide third party services for any other company to store, process or transmit card member data: Yas [x|No
X

For additicnal information, go to: HeartlandPaymentSystems,.com/Resources
_ . N Note: Payment Facilitator/Payment Service Provider and File Hosting/Storage
Are you a Payment Facilitator / Payment Service Provider: D Yes E No are currently restricted and will require Sponsor Bank review.

Home-Basad Business: [] Yes Mo  Business is conducted:  Consumer  (pg.op %  Business o Business: %

What Products and { or services do you provide: Law Enforcement

Define your Refund Policy {Refunds made via credit card must be applied to the card used at the time of sale.} Ag required by law

How soon s the Customer’s card charged: Time of Acquisition Do you obtain a signature for recaipt of product? D Yes @ No

Wha is the verification process when selling age-restricted products {tobaccofalcohoi): n/g

Seasonal Merchant: [] Yes [K]No I yes, indicate manths open: []4 [JF [IM [JA [ v [P [JA s e [N e

Sales Method Processing Method Future Delivery*
©n Premise Face to Face Sales 100.00 % Card Swiped 95.00 % 2 - 5 Days %

Off Premisa Face to Face Sales % | | Keyed with Imprinted Receipt 5.00 % 6 - 10 Days %
Mall Order Sales % Keyed without Imprinted Receipt 0.00 » 11 ~ 30 Days ) %
Real-Time Intemet Sales % Total = 160% 31 - 60 Days %
Inbound Telephans Order Sales % MOTO Card Type 61 - 80 Days %
Outbound Telephona Crder Sales % Percent of Domestic Transactions 0.00 % 91 — 120 Days %
Intemet Keyed % Percent of Forelgn Transactions 0.00 % > 120 Days %
Ragurring Billing % Total = 100% . If Applicable Total = 100%
Total = 100% Percent of Gift Card Salas 0.00 = Future Dalivery Benkeard Volume Percentage: %

*Includes advance reservations, depesits accepted for ordered merchandise shipped after payment, and sarvices provided after payment including memberships and

Lodging / Resort: Select the following for all lodging merchants accepting reservations via an Internet Website:

D My business processes an autherization and/or charges a deposit when accepting reservations prior 1o the guest's arrival.
D My business only retains card information for use in the event of a NO SHOW: no authorization or deposit is obtained.
Travel Agencies / Travet Tour Operators (Required for American Express):

The following information is required to validate Travel Indusiry Bonding Organization / Authorized Airline Tickat Agent Memberships: ARCH / |ATA#;




PCI Compiiance

Is your business PCI Compliant: Yes D No (Copy of the completed forensic investigation fs required with the app.}
Has your business experienced a card member account data compromise: |:] Yes No if yes, what was the date of the compromise:

Does your company utilize a Data Storage Entity or Merchant Servicer that has access to card member data (i.e., Payment gateway or data warehouse, etc.): [X] Yes [ No

If yes, provide the name of the Data Storage Entity or Merchant Servicer being utilized: ERAD Group, LLC

PCI DSS and Card Network rules prohibit storage of sensitive authenticaiion data after the transaction has been authorized (even if encrypted). If you or your POS system
store, process, or transmit full cardholder's data, then you (merchant) must validate PCl DSS compliance. If you (merchant) utilize a payment application the POS software
must be PA DSS {Payment Application Data Security Standards) validated where applicable. If you use a payment gateway, they must be PCI DSS Compliant.

As required under the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PC! DSS}, 1 do hereby declare and confirm the following:

Merchant will maintain fufl PCI DSS compliance at all times and will notify Heartland when it changes its point of sale software, system, application or vendor:
D ves [INo []NA : '

Do your transactions process through any cther Third Parties (i.e. web hosting companies, gateways, corporate office): DYes m No |:] NIA

Merchant utilizes the services of a PCl SSC Qualified Integrator Reseller (QIR) when POS payment applications are uiilized: [ JYes B No [ NA

The signing merchant listed below has expetienced an account data compromise.™: [ | Yes No [ ] NA [] 1 have never accepted payment cards.)

The signing merchant listed below is storing Sensitive Authentication Data** (even If encrypted) after the transaction has been authorized:

[JYes [ Ne [ A [] 1 have never accepted payment cards.)

Merchant utilizes an EMV enabled terminal: [_] Yes No [JNA
*An Accouni Data Compromise is any incident that results in unauthorized access to payment card data andfor Sensitive Authentication Data.
**Sensitive Authentication Data is security related information {Card Verification Values, complete Magnetic Stripe Data, PINs, and PIN blocks) that is used to authenticate
cardholders. )
Please note that if yéu have indicated that your arganization has experienced an account data compromise in the past, a PCI DSS Level 1 Compliance Assessment may be
required upen Hearilands request. A compromise of cardhelder deta from your location{s) may result in the issuance of fires andfor penalties by the card brand, for which you w

be responsible under your Merchant Agreement, notwithstanding this Compliance Statement.

PR ——

It is imperative that you notify Heartland immediately should the information on this Compliance Statement change.

OWNERS / QFFICERS

Is any owner, officer, director, employee, or agent a current or former senior official in the executive, legislative, administrative, military, or judicial branch of any govermment
{elected or not}; a senior official of a major political party; an executive of a government-cwned commercial enterprise; a family member of any of the foregoing officials; or a

.
3 close personai or professional associate of any of the foregoing officials? Yes |:| No [f "yes,” please attach details.

[7] Owner [] Officer K] Authorized Signer [] *Managing Agent *Please provide copy of Management Agreament
(1) Name: [Derek Roland B R ] Tiie{Coun ‘Mandge "@SSN: N/A DOB (mmiddivyyy)
Home Address: N/A City: N/A 8T: A Zip:  N/A

Heme Phone: NfA, Cell Phone: N/A
Driver's License #: N/A, Length at Home Address: N/A Business Equity Ownership: N/A %

[] ©wner [] Officer [_] Authorized Signer [] *Managing Agent *Please provide copy of Management Agreement

(2) Name: NfA Title: N/A SSN: DCB (mm/ddiyyyy):

Home Address: N/A City: N/A ST N/A Zip: N/A

Home Phone: N/A - Cell Phone: N/A

Driver's License #  NyA l.ength at Home Address: N/A . Business Equity Ownership: %

PERSONAL GUARANTY

l

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, and in consideration of the mutual understandings contained in the Merchant Processing Agreement (the “Agreement”) Terms and Conditions hy and

_betwsen the Merchant submitting this Application (*Merchant’) and (*Acquirer”), the undersigned jointly and severally, if more than one, unconditionally and imevocably

guarantee to Acquirer and their successors and assigns the full and pror?_li;t payment when due -(;f“éiluél_aiiéétions of every kind and nature arisir;é -airectly or indirectly out of the
Agreesment. The undersigned (does/do} hereby certify that {he/shefthey) (has/have) read, understand{s} and agree(s) to all Merchant Processing Agreement Terms and
Conditions and specifically these that relate to the personal guaranties. Merchant and the undersigned authorize Acquirer, any credit bureau or reporiing agency employed by

Acquirer, or any agents thereof, 1o investigate the references, statements, or data provided by Merchant or the undersigned for purposes of this Application.

X X

(1) Personal Guarantor {signature) Date (2) Persona! Guarantor (signature) Date




DEBIT { CREDIT AUTHORIZATION

Merchant certifies that any verification of business provided is for a business account in good standing and that the Business name on the below checking account is the
same as the Business name on the enclosed Heartland Payment Systems Merchant Application, In addition, Merchant hereby authorizes Acquirer to debit and credit .
Merchant's checking/savings account. This authority shall remain in full force until (a) Acquirer has received written notification fram Merchant of its termination; and (b} all

obligations of Merchant 1o Acquirer under this Agreement have been paid in full.

%{ Phone;

Depository Bank Name: {; : ok +{City, ST ZIP:

If the Marchant processes Petro transactions and deposits are made directly to a Fuel Supplier, name supply
Company: N/A ’

*Split Continued — Fees Orily

[] Deposits & Fees  [X] Deposits Oly — (Split")

oAy |4] EE (RTH): (ODA®: 90110036317 | RT#:

Account Type: [X] Checking [T] Savings [] Other: Account Type: [X] Checking [] Savings [_]Cther:

Name as it appears on Bank Account: ERAD Group, LLC

Name as it appears on Bank Account|Macon County.

AGREEMENT ACCEPTANCE, CERTIFICATION AND CONSUMER REPORT AUTHORIZATION

Type: [] Personal  [] Business - Date Filed:
Do yoL] permit HPS to list you as a supporter: [_] Yes No

Have you or your company ever filed for Bankruptey: [ ] Yes [X] No

Do you support the Merchant Bill of Rights: ] Yes []No
Merchant authorizes HPS, any credit buteau or reporting agency employed by Acquirer, or any agents thereof, to investigate the references, statements or data provided by

Marchant or the undersigned for purposes of all matters generally cannected to this business relationship. | further certify that | have received, read, understand and agree

to the Merchant Processing Agreement Terms and Conditions, Policies, Procedures, Rules and Requirements which togsther with this application shall constitute the

agraement(s) between the parties. | further cerfify that this business or any Owner/Officer has never been terminated by any of the Card Brands.

X DerekRolen 1 [Couny Manager
Owner/ Officer / Authorized Signer / Managing Agent Print Name & Titie Date
X

Owner { Officer / Authorized Signer / Managing Agent Print Name & Title Date

THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT IS 36 MONTHS

Note: Maximum $295 per location early account closure fee may apply; see seclion 11 of the Merchant Processing Agreement Terms and Conditions for mere information.

Created: 01/09 Revised: 03/06/17




Member Bank Spohsors

Heartland Payment Systems utilizes multiple Member Bank Sponsors when settling funds to merchant's bank. At the time of this
signing a Member Bank Sponsor has not been assigned. During the enroliment process a Member Bank Sponsor will be assigned
and notification of that sponsor will be identified in the Terms and Conditions that are included in the Welcome Kit that will be sent
at a later date. . '

Member Sponsor Banks:

Barclay Bank The Bancorp Bank | , Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
125 South West Street 409 Silverside Read, Suite 105 1200 Montego
Wiimington, DE 19801 Wilmington, DE 19809 Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Phone #: 1 (302) 622-8980 Phone #: 1 (302) 385-5000 Phone #: 1 (925) 746-4167

Debit Card Sponsor:

Bay Bank, FSB

7151 Columbia Gateway Drive Suite A
Columbia, MD 210486

'Changes are made periodically to the Terms and Conditions dependent on Card Association mandates. Review of current Terms
& Conditions can be found by logging into the HPS InfoCentral at: https://infocentral. heartiandpaymentsystems.com

Revised: 07/08/15




Bank Disclosure Service Provider Contact Information:
' Heartland Payment Systems

One Heartland Way, Jeffersonville, IN. 47130
HeartlandPaymentSystems.com

(888) 963-3600

Merchant Name: Macon County

Address: 5 West Main Street

City: Franklin ST: NC Zip: 28734

Contact Name: Steve Beckerman : Phone #: (727)781-7308

IMPORTANT MERCHANT RESPONSIBILITIES

Merchant must ensure compliance with cardholder data security and storage requ;rements
Merchant must maintain fraud and chargeback below thresholds.

Merchant must review and understand the terms of the Merchant Processing Agreement.
Merchant must comply with the Card Brands Operating Regulations.

Merchant must retain a signed copy of this Disclosure Page.

AR e

Note: The responsibilities listed above do not supersede terms of the Merchant Processing Agreement and are provided
to ensure the merchant understands some important obligations of each party and that the Member Sponsor Bank
(Acquirer) is the ultimate authority should the merchant have any problems.

IMPORTANT MEMBER SPONSOR BANK (ACQUIRER) RESPONSIBILITIES

1. The Member Sponsor Bank is the only entity approved to extend acceptance of Card Brand products directly to a
Merchant.

2. The Member Sponsor Bank must be a principal (signer) to the Merchant Processing Agreement.

3. The Member Sponsor Bank is responsible for educating Merchants on pertinent Card Brand Operating Regulations
with which Merchants must comply.

4. The Member Sponsor Bank is responsible for and must settle funds with the Merchant.

j 5. The Member Sponsor Bank is responsible for all funds held in reserve that are derived from settiement.

MERCHANT RESOURCES
1. You may download Visa Regulations from Visa’'s webS|te at: http:/fusa.visa.com -
2. You may download MasterCard Rules from MasterCard's website at: http:/mastercard.com

Member Sponscr Bank {Acquirer) Information:*

Barclay Bank The Bancorp Bank Wells Fargo Bank, N.A
125 South West Street 409 Silverside Road, Suite 105 1200 Montego

i Wilmington, DE. 19801 Wilmington, DE. 19809 Wailnut Creek, CA 94598
Phone; (302) 662-8990 Phone: (302) 385-5000 Phone: (925) 746-4167

Debit Bank Sponsor
Bay Bank, FSB

7151 Columbia Gateway Drive
Suite A
Columbia, MD 210486

I, the undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that Heartland Payment Systems will select one of the Member Sponsor
Bank’s listed above based on the following criteria; business type, POS equipment compatibility, depository institution
and/or existing HPS relationship. Heartland Payment Systems will provide Merchant a written notification of the Member
Sponsor Bank that is selected. By presenting any Card Brand Transaction to Heartland Payment Systems under the
Merchant Processing Agreement from and after notice of the Member Sponsor Bank, you agree that the Member Sponsor
Bank so selected shall be immediately a principal party (signer) to the Merchant Processing Agreement, regarding
acceptance of Card Brand transactlons

',,,,,,,d,,,A,fMerchant s Name Prmted

Revised: 03/15/16




Terms & Conditions Acknowledgement

“Merchant’ acknowledges that Hearttand Payment Systems, LLC. (“Heartland or HPS") has provided it with a copy of the
Card Acceptance Policies, Procedures, Terms & Conditions (the “Terms and Conditions”} and the Merchant Application,
which together make up the entire agreement between the parties. Merchant has read, understands, and agrees to be
bound by the Terms and Conditions, as may be amended from time to time. Merchant acknowledges that the Terms and
Conditions are a fundamental part of the parties' agreement without which Heartland would not be able to enter into an
agreement with the Merchant. The Terms and Conditions can be reviewed at any time by visiting the Heartland
InfoCentral at hitps./finfocentral. heartlandpaymentsystems.com. In addition, Merchant can request another copy-of the
Terms and Conditions at any time by sending a written request for a copy to Heartland at the followmg address

Heartland Payment Systems, Attn Customer Care; One Heartland Way, Jeffersonwlie IN 47130

Derek Roland = ounty Manager
Merchant Signature Printed Date
Relationship Manager ' Printed Date

Site Inspection
| hereby verify that (check one). .

[} | have physically inspected the business premises & certify that the merchant has the proper facilities, equipment,
inventory, agreements, and licenses required fo conduct the business.

[ 1 was not reasonably able to complete a Site Inspection of the Merchant at this Address, and the information stated
" below is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. Please explain why a site inspection could not be performed.

Inspected By - Signature Date

It is required that the following questions be completed.

Is business signage present: [ ] Yes [ ] No Describe;

*Does business signage display a Branded Name: [ Yes [ ] No
*If yes, please note the Branded Name should be listed first hefore the DBA name on the merchant application.

Is inventory sufficient to support business: [ ] Yes [ No Describe:

Number of Terminals: Locations: Are card acceptance logos displayed for easy view: [ ] Yes [] No

Merchant utilizes a Fulfilment house to ship customer orders outside DBA location: [_] Yes [ No
Site Inspected: [] Yes []No :

Locatlon Name: Phone #:

If this is an additional location to an existing HPS merchant, was a site inspecticn performed on any of the Iocahons?

(dYes [INo

If this is a referral from an HPS partner, please list individual's name and business affiliation that confirms site exists.
Name: Business: Date:

Revised: 03/06/17



Heartland Portico Gateway Setup Form

Address: |5 Street R : : :
Phone: 727-781-7308 ‘Merchant Admin Contact Name: STEVG BeCkel'man
RM: Alan Levin Phone: 727-491-3939 Fax:

Merchant Admin InfoCentral Email Address (Required): Steve.beckerman@erad-group.com

] Tokenization ] GETI X] Dynamic Descriptor

L] EBT ldentify Program Type: |:I Short DBA Name Length:
Portico VT Oo O3 O7 12
(If VT settings differ from Gateway, [] Short DBA Name:

MORF is requi

oL Legacy (Versuon 1) —
[ Lodging [] Self Service [X] Portico Gateway (Version 2)

[J Restaurant ] self Service (Limited Amount) . .
. - (Refer to the Heartland Dynamic Matrix on
[] MOTO (MOTO/Direct Marketing) [J E-Commerce Knowledge Network)

[]Arizona [ |Central | |Eastern [ JHawaii | | Mountain [] Pacific
Bz 2

‘ Valutec L Android LJi0OS

;[MS If Yes: Auto Close Time: hr: Phone Model (i.e., Samsung Galaxy Note 3);
%] None . adl}

: (Random Minute Generated)
Note: If requesting Gift Card services, OAam  [COPM
ensure the software is certified fo (Default is Midnight Central Time if left

accept gift cards. Refer to the Heartland | pjank)
Dynamic Matrix on the Knowledge Network

0Ss Versio.n (i.e., 4.4.2);

Auto Close Email:

Cyes [ONo

If Yes, Email Address:

Gt y hA ‘M
| | Auto Decline for CVV

Software Name: ERAD FCIS LT Auto Deciine for AVS

. .10 Non-Matches Non-Matches
Version Number: Approve All AVS Non- Approve All CVV Non-
Software Resellerr ERAD Group, Inc. Matches Matches

Note: This option creates the "

Ressller Contact Name: Steve Beckerman possibility of interchange

. . ) ~ Downgrades and may also :
Reseller Email Address: Steve.beckerman@erad-group.com result in the loss of disputed [] 30 Seconds X off

______ transactions. [J 24 Hours

AN RN = AR ) B
[]1 Enable Recurring [] Card Expiration Notice
| Failed Schedules Email: ] Approval Summary
Expiration Summary Email: ' O -Approval Detsil
Transaction Receipts Email: [7] Decline Summary

Addréss: k City: State: Zip:

Revised: 11/11/14



Heartland eCommerce Payment Gateway Form
Fax Form To: 866-976-1314

ecure S'f'ubmit: Complete Page 1 - Heartland Online Storefront/BigCommerce: Complete Page 2

RM: Alan Levin RM Phone: 727-543-5503 RM Fax:
DBA Name: Macon County HPS Merchant #:

Address: 5 West Main Street

City: Franklin | Stater NC [ Zip: 28734
Merchant Contact Name (Heartland Info Central): | Contact Email:

Note: Selling RM will be copied on the Gateway Boarding Credentials via their HPS email address.

Developer Name: Steve Beckgmman ' [ ] PayPal (Required):

Developer Email; steve.beckerman@erad-group.com Customer Service Email:
|| Secure Submit Shopping Cart Plugin (required): ‘ Email Address for PayPal Agreement:
[X] Secure Submit Custom Software (required). ERAD {Required if differs from Merchant Contact Email)
] Mutti-Use Tokenization {Card on File - Available with PayPal Annual Volume:
Woocommerce, Magento, or Custom Secure Submit {Default is 5% of Annual Card Volume if left blank)
integrations) PayPal Average Ticket:
] New Token Group _[[] Existing Token Group: (Default is same as Card Average Ticket if left blank)
i_] Heartland Marketing Solutions {Available using the Secure [1 Sage checks by Web (Available with custom PHP, Java
Submit plugins for WooCommerce, Magento, and custom and.net integrations. Sage Checks by Web Application required,
integrations. HMS Addendum required, additional fees apply.) additional fees apply.)

[ 1 PayPlan (Flexible Billing — Available for Secure Submit custom integrations only.)

Additional Features : e 5 : ’
Auto Close Time (Applres to all Products Default is 1: 30AM)

Heartland Mobile Payments: [ ] Android [] i0S: Phone Model: 0OS Version:

2 "},, Eipti : i e ! . i ‘ : : iMerchant
Gateway Transaction Fee c e e ]

Monthly Gateway Fee i A o . o

One Time Gateway Implementation Fee e ‘ A 0

Advanced Fraud Existing Secure Submit Merchants $0 o walved

PayPian (Flexible Billing - Secure Submit Custom Integrations Only)|  $o 0 i

TOTAL: waived

[X] Opt-Out of Advance Fraud — Note: Heartland Advanced Fraud Screening is included in the e-commerce gateway and pricing.
Merchants will be enabled for this service unless they choose to opt-out

X] Opt-Out of PayPal — Note: Merchants using Secure Submit shopping cart plugins for Magents, WooCommerce, or Secure
Submit PHP SDK, will be enabled for this service unless they choose to opt-out.

[x] Opt-Out of MasterPass — Note: Merchants using Secure Submit shopping cart plugins for Magento, WooCommerce, or Secure
Submit PHP SDK, will be enabled for this service unless they choose to opt-out.

i _ of monthl fimplementation fees commences when roduction gateway ke slcredentials are deliveredto Merchant/D eloj

[EApprove all AVS Non-Matches. (This optronmcreases possibility of |nterchange downgradesand/or Iossof dlsputedtransactlons) ‘
[] Automatic Decline for AVS Non-Matches — Both Address & ZIP are No Maich (Defaulf)
[] Decline all International AVS Res ons

IZI Approve ail CVV Non-Matches
_ |:| Automatlc Dechne for CVV Non- Matches Defauit

By signing below Merchant understands acknowledges and agrees (i) fo the fees and statements made above; {ii) that
the HPS products/services contained herein are subject to, and shall be provided in accordance with, the Merchant
Processing Agreement ("MPA"); (iii) that the Web Store services and eCommerce Plans are subject to, and shall be
provided in accordance with, the Terms of Use agreement between you and third party provider, BigCommerce, inc.;
(iv} that the fees for all services ordered hereunder, including those for Web Store services, are due and payable only to
HPS in accordance with the terms of the MPA; and (v) that after the Addendum Effective Date, and in addition to the
services provided by HPS under the MPA, HPS will tokenize each cardholder primary account number (“PAN")

--submitted-to-HPS-by-Merchant-HPS-tokefization-of each-PAN-submiited-te-HPS-by-Merchant-will-oecur-after
authorization of the cardholder’s transaction with the Merchant. This Heartland eCommerce Payment Gateway Form
shall not be deemed an amendment to the MPA, but is a supplement thereto. Merchant further agrees to not process
web based transactions through any terminal/scftware program which is not an HPS-certified system capable of
passing eCommerce indicators,

X

Owner/Officer Signature Print Name ] Date

Revised: 05/17/16



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13, 2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Finance

SUBJECT MATTER: Audit Contract
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Please see the attached “Contract to Audit Accounts” from Martin Starnes &
Associates, CPAs of Hickory, NC for Fiscal Year 2017-18 at a cost of
$73,150. The Finance Director is seeking approval of the contract and can

provide additional details at the meeting. Also attached for your information
and review is the 2018 Single Audit Engagement Letter.

- Attachments

Agenda Item 11B




LGC-205 (Rev. 2018)
CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

Of : Macon County, NC
' Primary Government Unit

N/A
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

On this 28th day of February . 2018

Auditor;_Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A.  Auditor Mailing Address:

730 13th Avenue Dr. SE, Hickory, NC 28602 ] ' Hereinafter referred to as The Auditor

and Board of Commissioners (Governing Board(s)) of Macon County, NC
: (Primary Government)
. and N/A : hereinafier referred to as the Governmental Unit(s), agtee as follows:

(Discretely Presented Component Unit)

1. The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or
divisions of the Governmental Unit (s} for the period beginning July 1, 2017 , and
ending June30 , 2018 . The non-major combining, and individual fund
statements and schedules shall be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the andit of the basic financial
statements and an opinion shall be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and. the aggregate remaining
fund information (non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary
fund types).

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct his/her audit and render his/her report in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. The Auditor shall perform
the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards if required by the State Single Audit Implementation
Act, as codified in G.S, 159-34. If required by OMB Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, (Uniform Guidance) and the State Single Audit Implementation Act,
the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit. This audit and all associated audit documentation may be subject to
review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the Office
of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local Government Commission (LGC). If the audit and Auditor communication are
found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board
of CPA Examiners (NC State Board). County and Multi-County Health Departments: The Office of State Auditor
(OSA) will require Auditors of these Governmental Units to perform agreed upen procedures (AUPs) on eligibility
determination on certain programs. Both Auditor and Governmental Unit agree that Auditor shall complete and
report on these AUPs on Eligibility Determination as required by OSA and in accordance with the instructions and
timeline provided by OSA.

If an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit standards, the
entity’s Auditor shall make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of the group auditor in
accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42. '

L

4. This contract contemplates an unqualified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting the audit
the Auditor determines that it will not be possible to render an unqualified opinion on the financial statements
- pfthe-unit,-the-Auditorshall-contact the_SLGFD-staff to discuss. the circumstances-leading fo-that-eonclusien— .-

as soon as is practical and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the accounting
records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the circumstances.
Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully explained in an attachment
to this contract. '




Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.)

- Macon County, NC

Primary Government Unit

N/A
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU} if applicable

If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing Standards, 2011
revisions, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this engagement, the Auditor
warrants that he has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing education as specified in Government
Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of their most recent peer review report regardless of the
date of the prior peer review report to the Governmental Unit and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of
the audit contract. If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the Auditor shall not
contract with the Governmental Unit without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a peer review analysis
that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagement is not subject to Government Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with GAAP and fail to include all disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide
an explanation as to why in an attachment.

It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of audit

submitted to the SLGFD within four months of fiscal year end.
Audit report is due on October 31, 2018 . If it becomes necessary to amend this due date or the

audit fee, an amended contract along with a written explanation of the delay shall be submitted to the Secretary
of the LGC for approval,

It is agreed that penerally accepted anditing standards include a review of the Governmental Unif’s sysiems of
infernal control and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements
applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make a written report. which may or may not be a part of the written report
of audit, ta the Governing Board setting forth his findings, together with his recommendations for improvement.
That written report shall include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material weaknesses” in AU-C
265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that report with the Secretary
of the LGC.

All local government and public authority coniracts for audit or audit-related work require the approval of the
Secretary of the 1.GC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal controls,
bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit’s records for audit, financial statement
preparatlon any ﬁnance-related mvesngatlons or any other aud1t-related work in the State of North Carohna

invoice has roved by the Secrefary . (Thls also 1ncludes any progress bﬂlmgs) {G S 159- 34
and 115C-447] All invoices for Audit work shall be submmed in PDF format to the Sectetary of the LGC for
approval. The invoices shall be sent via wupload through the current portal address:

http://nctreasurer.slgfd leapfile.net Subject line should read “Invoice — [Unit Name]. The PDF invoice marked
‘approved’ with approval date shall be returned by email to the Auditor to present to the Governmental Unit for
payment. Approval is not required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and similar services of a
non-auditing nature.

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this coniract, the Primary Government shall
pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC, the fee, which includes any cost the Auditor may
incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program required by third parties (Federal and

10.

(Note: Fees listed on Fees page.). This does not include fees for any Pre-Issuance reviews that may be required by the
NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Committee or NC State Board of CPA Examiners (see Item #12).

If the Governmental Unit has outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to the SLGFD either in the notes to
the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating compliance with the revenue

Page 2 of 9

State-grantorand-oversight-agencies-or-other-organizations)-as-required-under-the Eederal-and State-Single-Audit-Actsi— . .- -



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Macon County, NC

11.

12.

14.

15.

Primary Government Unit
N/A
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to the SLGFD simultaneously with the
Governmental Unit’s andited financial statements any other bond compliance statements or additional reports
required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the bond docunients.

After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management’s Discussion and Analysis, (b) the
financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit and all of its component units prepared in accordance with
GAAP, (¢) supplementary information requested by the Governmental Unit or required for full disclosure under the
law, and (d) the Auditor’s opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the required number of
copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board as soon as practical after the close of the fiscal year end. '

If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or the Secretary of the
LGC to have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the engagement letter indicating
the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shall be a statement that the Governmental Unit shall not be
billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be performed prior to the completed audit being
submitted to the SLGFD. The pre-issuance review report shall accompany the audit report upon submission to the

- SLGFD.

The Auditor shall electronically submit the report of audit to the SLGFD as a text-based PDF file when (or prior
to) submitting the invoice for services rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes
a matter of public record for inspection, review and copy in the offices of the SLGFD by any interested parties. Any
subsequent revisions to these reports shall be sent to the Secretary of the LGC along with an Audit report
Reissuance form. These audited financial statements, excluding the Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the
preparation of official statements for debt offerings, by municipal bond rating services to fulfill secondary market
disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commiission and for other lawful purposes of the
Governmental Unit without subsequent consent of the Auditor. If the SLGFD determines that corrections
need to be made to the Governmental Unit’s financial statements, those corrections shall be provided within three

-days of notification unless another deadline is agreed to by the SLGFD.

If the OSA designates certain programs to be audited as major programs, as discussed in item #2, a turnaround
document and a representation letter addressed to the OSA shall be submitted to the SLGFD.

The SLGFD’s process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors shall use the
submission process in effect at the time of submission. The most current instructions will be found on our website:
hiipsy//www.notreasurer.com/slg/Pages/Audit-Forms-and-Resources.aspx

Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than necessary
under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for such
additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the Secretary of the
LGC, this contract may be varied or changed to include the increased time, compensation, or both as may be agreed
upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor.

If an approved contract needs io be amended for any reason, the change shall be made in writing, on the

__Amended LGC-205_contract form and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee. This amended

contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by all original
parties to the contract. It shall then be submitted through the audit contract portal to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. The portal address to upload the amended contract is hilp:/nefreasurer.slgfd.leapfile.net No change to
the audit contract shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the Governing Board, and the
Auditor. '

Page 3 of 9



Contract to Audit Accounts {cont.) o Macon County, NC
Primary Government Unit

N/A
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

16. A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the Governmental Unit shall
be attached to the contract, and by reference here becomes part of the contract. In case of conflict between the terms of
the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shall take precedence. Engagement letter
terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting terms of this contract are specifically
deleted in Item #23 of this contract. Engagement letters containing indemnification clauses shall not be accepted by the
SLGFD.. _

17. Speciél provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment.

18. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a DPCU is
subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and a separate
audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued and the DPCU is
included in the primary povernment audit, the DPCU shall be named along with the parent government on this audit
contract. DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and finance officer also shall be
included on this contract.

19, The contract shall be executed, pre-audited, physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit and
the Auditor and then submitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC. The current portal address to upload
the contractual documents is hitp:/netreasurer.slgfd. leapfile.net, Electronic signatures are not accepted at this time.
Included with this contract are instructions to submit contracts and invoices for approval as of November 2017.
These instructions are subject to change. Please check the WNC Treasurer's web site at
https://www.nctreasurer.com/slg/Pages/Audit-Forms-and-Resources.aspx for the most recent instructions.

20. The contract is not valid until it is approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before

21, There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that shall be
enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the Secretary of the
LGC.

22. E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor utilizes
any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall reguire such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter
64, Article 2. _

23. All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following numbered
paragraphs shall be deleted: {See Item #16 for clarification).

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW FEES PAGE

Page 4 of 9



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Macon County, NC
Primary Government Unit
N/A

Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

FEES — PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

AUDIT: $ See fee section of engagement letter

WRITING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: $_See fee section of engagement letter

ALL OTHER NON-ATTEST SERVICES: § N/A

For all non-attest services the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct
and Governmental Auditing Standards (as applicable). Bookkeeping and other non-attest services necessary to perform the
audit shall be included under this contract. However, bookkeeping assistance shall be limited to the extent that the Auditor
is not auditing his or her own work or making management decisions. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual
with the suitable skills, knowledge, and/or experience necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for the
results of the services. Financial statement preparation assistance shall be deemed a “significant threat” requiring the
Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the threat to an acceptable.level. The Auditor shall maintain written
documentation of his or her compliance with these standards in the audit work papers.

Prior to submission of the completed audited financial report, applicable compliance reports and amended contract (if
required) the Auditor may submit invoices for approval for services rendered, not to exceed 75% of the total of the stated
fees above. If the current contracted fee is not fixed in total, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up to 75%
of the prior year audit fee. '

The 75% cap for inferim invoice approval for this andit contract is $ 48,862.50
' %% NA if there is to be no interim billing

FEES - DPCU (IF APPLICABLE)

AUDIT: § N/A

WRITING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: $ N/A-

ALL OTHER NON-ATTEST SERVICES: § N/A

For all non-attest services the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct
and Governmental Auditing Standards (as applicable). Bookkeeping and other non-attest services necessary to perform the
andit shall be included under this contract. However, bookkeeping assistance shall be limited to the extent that the Auditor
" is not auditing his or her own work or making management decisions. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual

with the suitable skills, knowledge, and/or experience necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for the
results of the services. Financial statement preparation assistance shall be deemed a “significant threat” requiring the
Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the threat to an acceptable level. The Auditor shall maintain written
documentation of his or her compliance with these standards in the audit work papers.

Prior to submission of the completed audited financial report, applicable compliance reports and amended contract (if
- required)-the Anditor-may-submit invoices-for approval_forservices rendered, not to exceed 75% of the total of the stated

fees above. If the current contracted fee is not fixed in total, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up to 75%
of the prior year audit fee.

The 75% cap for interim inveoice approval for this audit contract is § N/A
** NA if there is to be no interim billing

Page 5 0f 9



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.)

Macon County, NC

Primary Government Unit

N/A

Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

Communication regarding audit contract requests for
modification or official approvals will be sent to the
email addresses provided in the spaces below.

Audit Firm Signature:

‘Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A.

Name of Audit Firm
By Amber Y. McGhinnis, Senior Audit Manager

Authorized Audit firm representative name: Type or print

UM i

Signature of autﬂorized audit firm representative
Date February 28, 2018

amcghinnis@martinstarnes.com

Email Address of Audit Firm

Governmental Unit Signatures:
Macon County, NC

game of Primary Government

Y.
Mayor / Chairperson: Type or print name and title

Signature of MayorlChairpersoﬁ of governing board

Date

By N/A

Chair of Audit Committee - Type or print name

N/A o

Signature of Audit Committee Chairperson

Date
. NIA

** If Governmental Unit has no audit committee, mark
this section "N/A"

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.S. 159-28
(a)

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control
Act.

By Lori M. Hall, Finance Director

Primary Government Unit Finance Officer:
Type or print name

Primary Government Finance Officer Signature

Date
(Pre-audit Certificate must be dated.)

lhall@maconnc.org
Email Address of Finance Officer

Date Primary Government Governing Body
Approved Audit Contract - G.S, 159-34(a)

**¥Please provide us the most current email addresses available as we use this information
to update our contact database®**

Page 6 of 9



Contract to Audit Accounts {cont.) Macon County, NC
' Primary Government Unit
N/A

Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

** This page to only be completed by Discretely Presented Compenent Units If Applicable **

Communication regarding audit contract requests for

modification or official approvals will be sent to the PRE- AU])IT CERTIFIC ATE Reqmred by G S, 159_23
~email addresses provided in the spaces below. " (a)
DPCU Governmental Unit Signatures: This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner

required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control

Act.
DP(.U Board Chalmersnn Type or-pr mt name and title

By/NA i
Signatnre of Chairperson of DPCU governing board DPCU Finance Officer:

Type or print name

N/A
DPCU Finance Officer Slgnature

Datel NJA 5 el TR
(Pre-audit Cemf‘ cate must be dated )

C‘halr ofAudlt Commlttee I‘} pe or prmt name

N/A ho N o
Signature of Audit Committee Chaixperson Emaif Address omeance Off'cer

* 1}’ Govemgnen{g[ Unit has no audit commrﬂee mark
this section "N/4 Date DPCU Governing Body Approved Audit

Contract - G.S. 159-34(a)

*%%Please provide us the most current email addresses available as we use this information
to update our contact database***

Page 7 0of 0



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Macon County, NC
Primary Government Unit
' N/A

Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable

Steps fo Completing the Audit Contract

1. Complete the header information — If a DPCU is subject to the audit requirements found in the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act and a separate report is being issued for that DPCU, a separate audit contract for the
DPCU is required. If a separate report is not being issued for the DPCU — it is being included in the Primary
Government's audit — the DPCU shall be named with the Primary, Government on the audit contract for the Primary
Government. The Board Chairperson of the DPCU shall sign the audit contract in addition to the elected leader of
the Primary Government.

2. Item No. 1 — Complete the period covered by the audit

3. Item No. 6 — Fill in the audit due date. For Governmental Unit (s), the confract due date can be no later than 4
months after the end of the fiscal year, even though amended contracts may not be required until a later date.

4, Ttem No. 8 — If the process for invoice approval instructions changed, the Auditor should make sure he and his
administrative staff are familiar with the current process. Instructions for each process can be found at the
following link. https://www.netreasurer.com/slg/Pages/Andit-Forms-and-Resources.aspx

5. Ttem No. 9 —Please note that the new fee section has been moved to page 5.

6. Item No. 16 — Has the engagement letter been attached to the contract that is being submitted to SLGFD?

a. Do the terms and fees specified in the engagement letter agree with the Audit contract? “In case of
conflict between the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this
contract shall take precedence.”

b. Does the engagement Jetter contain an indemnification clause?  The audit contract shall not
be approved if there is an indemnification clause — refer to LGC Memo # 986.

7. Complete the fee section for BOTH the Primary Government and the DPCU (if applicable) on the fees
page; please note;

e The cap on interim payments is 75% of the current audit fee for services rendered if the contracted fee
amount is a fixed amount. If any part of the fee is variable, interim payments are limited to 75% of the
prior year’s total audit fee. If the contract fee is partially variable, we shall compare the authorized
interim payment on the contract.to 75% of last year’s actual approved total audit fee amount according to
out records. There is 4 report of audit fees paid by each governmental unit on our web site:

hitps://www.netreasurer.comy/slg/lfm/audit_acct/Pages/default.aspx select “audif fees™

Please call or email Lorna Hodge at 919-814-4299 Jorna.hodge@nctreasurer.com if you have any
questions about the fees on this Hst.

» For variable fees for services, are the howrly rates or other rates clearly stated in detail? If issued
_separately in an addendum, has the separate page been acknowledged in writing by the Govemmental

—Unit?

Page 8 of 9



8.

10.

11

12.

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont,) Macon County, NC

Primary Government Unit

: N/A
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU} if apphcable
» For fees for services that are a combination of fixed and variable fees, are the services to be provided for
the fixed portion of the fee clearly stated? Are the hourly rates or other rates clearly stated for the
variable portion of the fee? (Note: See previous bullet point regarding variable fees.)

s If there is to be no interim billing, please indicate N/A instead of leaving the liné blank.

Signature Area — There are now 2 Signature Pages: one for the Primary Government and one for the DPCU.
Please only send the page(s) that are applicable to your Unit of Government and do not include the
instructions pages. Make sure all sighatures have been obiained, and properly dated. The contract shall be
approved by Governing Boards pursuant to .8, 159-34(a). If this contract includes the audit for a DPCU
that is a Public Authority that falls under the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act, it shall be named
in this contract and the Board Chairperson of the DPCU also shall sign the contract in the area indicated. If the
DPCU is filing a separate andit, a separate audit contract is required for that DPCU.

Please place the date the Primary Government’s Governing Board and the DPCU’s Governing Board (if
applicable) approved the audit contract in the space provided.

a. Please make sure that you provide email addresses for the audit firm and finance officer as these will be-
used to communicate official approval of the contract.

b. Has the pre-audit certificate for the Primary Government (and the DPCU if applicable) been signed and
dated by the appropriate party?

¢. Has the name and title of the Mayor or Chairperson of the Unit’s Governing Board and the DPCU’s
Chairperson (if applicable) been typed or printed on the contract and has he/she signed in the correct area
directly under the Auditor’s signature?

If the Auditor is performing an audit under the yellow book or single audit rules, has year-end bookkeeping
assistance been limited to those areas permitted under the revised GAO Independence Standards? Although not
required, we encourage Governmental Units and Auditors to disclose the nature of these services in the contract
or an engagement letter. Fees for these services should bhe shown in the space indicated on the fees page.

Has the most recently issued peer review report for the audit firm been included with the contract? This is
required if the audit finm has received a new peer review report that has not yet been forwarded to us. The andit
firm is only required to send the most current Peer Review report to us once — not multiple times.

After all the signatures have been obtained and the contract is complete, please convert the contract and all other
supporting documentation to PDF. When submitting for approval combine and send the documents as one
PDF file to include the Audit contract, any applicable addendums, the engagement letter and Peer Review
Report. Submit these documents using the most current submission process which can be obtained at the
NC Treasurer’s web site
https:/fwww.netreasurer.con/slg/Audit%20F orms%20and %20R esources/Instructions%20for%20C ontract%20Su

bmission.pdf

e ] 3. 1f an-audit-cannot be completed by-the due date, the Audnor or Governmental Unit shall file an Amended Contract

form (Amended LGC-205). This form shall be signed by the Governmental Unit representative and the Auditor.
The explanation for the delay in completing the audit is part of this contract amendment form and shall be provided.
The parties that signed the original audit contract shall sign the amended contract form as well. If the signing
representatives are unable to sign the amended contract, please include an explanation for this in the submitted
amended contract form. '

Page 9 of 8



- f‘%’\"“

SYSTEM REVIEW REPORT

s the standairds, engagements selected for review included en
Auditing Standards and audits of employee benefit f" s,

able-assurance sof erforming
etial respects. Fitms:
Associates; CPAs;

Hotaigh "
aoso tmm.u LS

“Post Oftica. o i 99
Bittsuorg. Nov Caroliin 27312

19195426000
OV BEDIBTRAFA

9197839766
919 7838937 FAX

919 489 8183 FAX.



MARTIN # STARNES
& ASSOCIATES, CPAs, PA.

“d Professional Association of Certified Public Accountants and Management Consultants”

February 28, 2018

-Lori Hall, Finance Director
Macon County
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Macon County, NC, as of June 30, 2018, and for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Macon County’s basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents.

In addition, we will audit the entity’s compliance over major federal and State award programs for the
period ended June 30, 2018. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit
engagement by means of this letter. Our audits will be conducted with the objectives of our expressing an
opinion on each opinion unit and an opinion on compliance regarding the entity’s major federal and State
award programs.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that certain
supplementary information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we
will apply certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information (RSI) in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist
primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement and presentation, and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries. We will not
express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSL The following RSI is required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This RSI will be subjected to
certain limited procedures but will not be audited: '

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Law Enforcement Officers’ Special Separation Allowance schedules
Other Post-Employment Benefits’ schedules

Local Government Employees’ Retirement System’s schedules
Register of Deeds’ Supplemental Pension Fund schedules

730 13" Avenue Dirive SE ¢ Hickory, NC 28602 ¢ 828-327-2727 4 Fax §28-328-2324
13 South Center Strect ¢ Taylorsville, NC 28681 ¢ 828-632-0025 # Fax 828-632-9085
PO Box 5729 # Stadesvilie, NC 28687 + 1710 Wilkesboro Fwy ¢ Statesville, NC 28625 # 704.872-8923 & Tax 704-872-4582
800-948-0585 ¢+ www.martinsiarnes.com



Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany Macon County’s basic financial statements. We
will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the
supplementary information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. We intend to provide an opinion on the
following supplementary information in relation to the financial statements as a whole:

Combining and individval fund financial sta_tements
_ Budget and actual schedules
Supplemental ad valorem tax schedules
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards

We will subject the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling the schedule to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing

standards generally accepted in the United States of America. We intend to provide an opinion on whether
the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards is presented fairly in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The following additional information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the
anditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report will not provide
an opinion or any assurance on that other information:

s Iniroductory section
» Statistical tables

Data Collection Form

Prior to the completion of our engagement, we will complete the sections of the Data Collection Form that
are our responsibility. The form will summarize our audit findings, amounts and conclusions. It is
management’s responsibility to submit a reporting package including financial statements, Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal and State Awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings and corrective action
plan along with the Data Collection Form to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. The financial reporting
package must be text searchable, unencrypted, and unlocked. Otherwise, the reporting package will not be
accepted by the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. We will assist you in the electronic submission and
certification. You may request from us copies of our report for you to include with the reporting package
submitted to pass-through entities.

The Data Collection Form is required to be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of our
auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by a federal

cognizant or oversight agency for audits. Data Collection Forms submitted untlmely are one of the factorsr o

M ASSESSINgE Programs at a higher risk—




Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAS), the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America; the audit requirements of
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Reguirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the State Single Audit
Implementation Act. Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

~ disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error,
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws governmental regulations,
grant agreements, or contractual agreements.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. If appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence
that support the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and the
direct confirmation of cash, investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with
creditors and financial institutions. As part of our audit process, we will request written representations
from your attorneys, and they may bill you for responding. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also
request certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance (whether caused by errors, fraudulent
financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, detected abuse, or violations of laws or governmental
regulations) may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with U.S. GAAS and Government Auditing Standards of the Comptroller General of the United
States of America. Please note that the determination of abuse is subjective and Government duditing
Standards does not require auditors to detect abuse.

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. However, we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have
identified during the audit. Qur responsibility as auditors is, of course, limited to the period covered by our
audit and does not extend to any other periods.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Macon County’s basic financial statements.
Our report will be addressed to the governing body of Macon County, We cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify
our opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue a written report

--.deseribing the scope of our testing over-internal control over financial reporting and over compliance with. .

laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing. However,
providing an opinion on internal control and compliance over financial reporting will not be an objective
of the audit and, therefore, no such opinion will be expressed.



Audit of Major Program Compliance

Our audit of Macon County’s major federal and state award program(s) compliance will be conducted in
accordance with the requirements of the Single Audit Act, as amended; the Uniform Guidance, and the
State Single Audit Implementation Act, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of
major programs in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act
and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion on major federal and
state award program compliance and to render the required reports. We cannot provide assurance that an
unmodified opinion on compliance will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in whlch itis necessary for
us to modify our opinion or withdraw from the engagement.

The Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act require that we also plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the entity has complied with applicable
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements applicable to major federal and
state award programs. Qur procedures will consist of determining major federal and State programs and
performing the applicable procedures described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget OMB
Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the entity’s major programs. The purpose of those procedures will be to express an opinion
on the entity’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on
compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act.

Also, as required by the Uniform Guidance and the State Single Audit Implementation Act, we will perform
tests of controls to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider
relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to
each of the entity’s major federal and state award programs. However, our tests will be less in scope than
would be necessary to render an opinion on these controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed
in our report. '

We will issue a report on compliance that will include an opinion or disclaimer of opinion regarding the
entity’s major federal and state award programs, and a report on internal controls over compliance that will
report any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however, such report will not express
an opinion on internal control.

Management’s Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

1. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

2. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error;

3. Foridentifying, in its accounts, all federal and state awards received and expended during the period
and the federal and State programs under which they were received, including federal awards and
funding increments received prior to December 26, 2014 (if any), and those received in accordance

- with the Uniform Guidance (generally received after December 26, 2014);

4, For maintaining records that adequately identify the source and application of funds fi)r federal and

state funded activities;
5. For preparing the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards (including notes and
noncash assistance received) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State Single Audit

Impiementatwn Act;
6. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control over federal and state awards;

ot



7. For establishing and maintaining effective internal control over federal and state awards that
provides reasonable assurance that the nonfederal and nonstate entity is managing federal and state
awards in compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
the federal and state awards;

8. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with federal and state statutes, regulations,
and the terms and conditions of federal and state award programs and implementing systems
designed to achieve compliance with applicable federal and state statutes, regulations and the terms
and conditions of federal and state award programs;

9. For disclosing accurately, currently and completely the financial results of each federal and state

- award in accordance with the reqmrements of the award;

10. For identifying and providing report copies of previous audits, attestation engagements, or other
studies that directly relate to the objectives of the audit, including whether related recommendations
have been implemented;

11. For taking prompt action when instances of noncomphance are identified;

12. For addressing the findings and recommendations of auditors, for establishing and maintaining a
process to track the status of such findings and recommendations and taking corrective action on
reported audit findings from prior periods and preparing a summary schedule of prior audit
findings;

13. For following up and taking corrective action on current year audit findings and preparing a
corrective action plan for such findings;

14. For submitting the reporting package and data collection form to the appropriate parties;

15. For making the auditor aware of any significant contractor relationships where the contractor is
responsible for program compliance;

16. To provide us with:

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, and relevant to federal and state award programs,
such as records, documentation, and other matters;

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; and

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity frorn whom we determine it necessary to obtain - -

audit evidence,

17. For adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the
management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by
us during the current engagement and pertaining to the current period(s) under audit are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole; :

18. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguardmg
assets;

19. For taking reasonable measures to safeguard protected personally identifiable and other sensitive
information; and

20. For confirming your understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in your
management representation letter.

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above (including the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal and State Awards), you acknowledge and understand your responsibility (a) for the preparation
of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria, (b} to provide us with the
appropriate written representations regarding supplementary information, (c) to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary information and that indicates
- that-we have reported en such supplementary information, and (d) to present the supplementary information---

with the audited basic financial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented with
the audited basic financial statements, to make the audited basic financial statements readily available to
the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by you of the
supplementary information and our report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit.



We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents
or invoices selected by us for testing..

With regard to using the auditor’s report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written consent to
reproduce or use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents. If you intend to publish
or otherwise reproduce the basic financial statements and make reference to our firm, you agree to provide
us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide
us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements
" published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute
information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider
the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

Fees

Marcie Spivey is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Her responsibilities
include supervising Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A.’s services performed as part of this
engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report. To
ensure that our independence is not impaired under the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct, you agree
to inform the engagement partner before entering into any substantive employment discussions with any of
our personnel. ’ '

Qur fees for these services are as follows:

Fixed:

Audit $ 58,750

Financial Statement Drafting 14,400

Other Non-Attest Services -
$ 73,150

Variable: ‘

Charge per major program over five (5)  § 3,000

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered in four installments as work progresses and are payable on
presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes
overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for
non-payment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of
termination, even if we have not completed our reports. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination.

We will notify you immediately of any circumstances we encounter that could significantly affect this initial
fee estimate. Whenever possible, we will attempt to use Macon County’s personnel to assist in the
preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce our time
requirements and facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit.

We want our clients to receive the maximum value for our professional services and to perceive that our
fees are reasonable and fair. In working to -provide you with such value, we find there are certain
circumstances that can cause us to perform work in excess of that contemplated in our fee estimate.



Following are some of the more common reasons for potential supplemental billings:
' Changing Laws and Regulations

There are many governmental and rule-making boards that regularly add or change their requirements.
Although we attempt to plan our work to anticipate the requirements that will affect our engagement, there
are times when this is not possible. We will discuss these situations with you at the earliest possible time
in order to make the necessary adjustiments and amendments in our engagement.

Incorrect Accountiﬁg Methods or Errors in Client Records

We base our fee estimates on the expectation that client accounting records are in order so that our work
can be completed using our standard testing and accounting procedures. However, should we find numerous
errors, incomplete records, or the application of incorrect accounting methods, we will have to perform
additional work to make the corrections and reflect those changes in the financial statements.

Failure to Prepare for the Engagement

In an effort to minimize your fees, we assign you the responsibility for the preparation of schedules and
documents needed for the engagement. We also discuss matters such as availability of your key personnel,
deadlines, and work space. If your personnel are unable, for whatever reasons, to provide these items as
previously agreed upon, it might substantiaily increase the work we must do to complete the engagement
within the scheduled time. ' '

Starting and Stopping Our Work

If we must withdraw our staff because of the condition of the client's records, or the failure to provide
agreed upon items within the established timeline for the engagement, we will not be able to perform our
work in a timely, efficient manner, as established by our engagement plan. This will result in additional
fees, as we must reschedule our personnel and incur additional start-up costs,

Our fees are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will
discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. Our fees for such
services range from $75-$300 per hour,

Other Matters

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail,
and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A.
and constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit
documentation available to the Local Government Commission, Office of the State Auditor, federal or State
agencies and the U.S. Government Accountability Office pursuant to authority given to it by law or

- regulation;. or to-peer reviewers. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under

the supervision of Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A.’s personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we
may provide copies of selected audit documentation to these agencies and regulators. The regulators and
agencies may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, including
other governmental agencies. We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at
least five years from the date of our repott.



We will perform the following nonattest services:
» Draft of financial statements and footnotes
» Draft of Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards
» (GASB 34 conveérsion entries
s Preparation of Data Collection Form

With respect to the nonattest services we perform as listed above, Macon County’s management is
responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing all management functions; (b)
assigning a competent individual to oversee the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the services
- performed; (d).evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of the services performed; and (e)
establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.

Government Auditing Standards require that we document an assessment of the skills, knowledge, and
experience of management, should we participate in any form of preparation of the basic financial
statements and related schedules or disclosures as these actions are deemed a non-audit service.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over,
your operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either
orally or in writing,

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papérs for a period of at least five years from the date
of our report.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the financial statements of which you may become aware
during the period from the date of the auditor’s report to the date the financial statements are issued.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance the following significant findings from the audit:

Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices;

Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are frivial, if any;

Disagreements with management, if any;

Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment,

significant and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial

reporting process; J

» Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of
“our audit procedures;

* Representations we requested from management;

» Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and

e Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of

correspondence, with management.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we have attached a copy of our
latest external peer review report of our firm to the Contract to Audit Accounts for your consideration and

Please sign and return a copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of the financial statements and compliance over major federal and state award
programs, including our respective responsibilities. :



We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forward to working with
you and your staff.

Respectfully,

Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, P.A.
Hickory, North Carolina ‘

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Macon County.
Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of Macon County by:

Name:

Title:

Date:




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Chairman Tate
SUBJECT MATTER:  Safety at soccer fields
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Chairman Tate has requested a slot on the agenda to discuss safety issues at
soccer fields in both Franklin and Highlands.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 13,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A.

Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the February 9, 2018 continued
session, per Attachment 12A. The minutes of the February 13, 2018 regular
meeting will be sent via a separate e-mail upon completion.

Finance —  Consideration of budget amendments #129 through #137, plus
Budget Amendment #144, per Attachment 12B.

Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases for February 2018 in the amount of
$3,063.21, per Attachment 12C.

Macon County Public Health Fee Additions/Changes — Consideration of fee
additions and changes, per Attachment 12D,

Macon County Public Health Fees for water testing/sampling
Consideration of fees to become effective July 1 2018, per Attachment 12E.,

Ad valorem tax collection report — No action is necessary. Attachment 12F. |

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yés . No

Agenda Item 12 (A) (B),,(,C,,) (D) (E) (F)




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CONTINUED SESSION
FEBRUARY 9, 2018
MINUTES

Chairman Tate reconvened the meeting at 12:02 p.m. in the commission
boardroom as recessed from the January 9, 2018 regular meeting. All board
members, the County Manager, Finance Director, County Attorney, members of
the news media and a number of department heads and county staff were
present.

MID-YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW: Finance Director Lori Hall presented a
PowerPoint presentation that provided the board with a mid-year financial
update for Fiscal Year 2017-18. Ms. Hall noted that, in comparing the current
fiscal year to the prior one, sales tax revenue was up by just more than seven
percent, property and motor vehicle tax collections were almost identical, as
were general fund revenues and expenditures. She also gave the board a
snapshot of the county’s general fund debt, including principal and interest
payments by fiscal year, up through the year 2031. No action was necessary.

2017 YEAR IN REVIEW: County Manager Derek Roland gave the board an
overview of the accomplishments and challenges that Macon County faced in
2017. He credited the board with showing “financially responsible leadership”
and said that Macon County is second to none in terms of financial stability.
He then touched briefly on a number of projects and issues, including:
completion of $796,000 in renovations to the Robert C. Carpenter Community
Building, the partnership with the Town of Highlaids ‘and a $350,000
allocation to improve the civic center and recreation opportunities there, as
well as improvements to the recreation park in Nantahala and the Little
Tennessee River Greenway. He also addressed what he termed the continued
investment in “our most important asset,” as capital outlay to the Macon
County School System was increased by $100,000, along with plans to spend
$3 million to expand South Macon Elementary School, which will bring the
county’s contribution to new school facility construction and renovations to

~ almost $60 million over the past 10 years. In public safety, he pointed out that

the roof replacement project for the detention center is now under contract for
$85,920, and that six new patrol vehicles were purchased for the sheriff’s
department at a cost of $181,973. Some of the challenges in 2017 centered

Minutes
02.09.18
Page 1 of 5



around healthcare, particularly employee health insurance and claims, along
with matters stemming from Mission Health’s movement of services from Angel
Medical Center. He noted that the employee clinic at Macon County Public
Health has been a saving grace to the county’s health insurance plan. Other
challenges, he said, are out of the county’s control, such as unknowns
involving the state and federal government, the jail program, mental health
needs and the opioid crisis. He explained that out-of-county prisoner costs
have skyrocketed, with that total now exceeding more than twice the last five
years combined. However, he credited the county’s strong financial position,
with the third lowest tax rate in the state, to fiscally responsible leadership and
a hardworking county staff. Looking forward, he said the top priority would be
the Capital Improvement Plan. No action was necessary.

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN: Mitch Brigulio, a Senior Vice
President with Davenport & Company, presented a PowerPoint presentation on
the county’s proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). He began his
comments by telling the board members, “You all are in very good shape.” He
explained that he would go through the initial CIP document at a high level and
hit the highlights, starting with definitions of “debt capacity” and debt
affordability.” Having capacity doesn’t mean you can afford it, he told them,
and noted that the CIP “is a living document,” and will need to be reviewed
annually, with only the first year actually being funded. He discussed the
county’s credit rating, and said that the county’s fund balance would be
important as the board embarks on a capital plan. He suggested that the
board formalize its fund balance policy, which is an informal goal of
maintaining the county’s fund balance at a minimum of 25 percent of the
annual budget. He said the county has $28.4 million of tax supported debt
now, all of which is scheduled to be paid off by 2031. He said the board’s 10-
year payout ratio, repaying 90 percent of debt within a 10-year period, is really
good. He pointed out that a high level summary of the CIP by department
shows $40.4 million worth of projects, and includes $17 million of debt
issuance, most of it stretched over a 15-year period. A breakdown of that
$40.4 million shows roughly 30 percent coming from grant sources, another 30
percent in “pay as you go,” and the remaining 40 percent in debt. The County
Manager said that the board members will determine the priority of projects,
and that “nothing is set in stone.” Mr. Brigulio said the board would look to
adopt a five-year CIP, with only the initial year funded. No action was
necessary.

2019 REVALUATION AND TAX OFFICE SOFTWARE UPDATES: Tax

-Administrator. Richard .Lightner presented a PowerPoint presentation on the .

2019 revaluation process and the need for updated tax software. He began by

explaining that the preliminary property review was now 54 percent complete
and would be finished on May 1, 2018. He plans to present the 2019 schedule

Minutes
02.09.18
Page 2 of 5



of values to the board in June, followed by a public hearing on the values later
in the month and then ask the board to adopt them in July. This would be
followed in August with a “tax academy” for the public, with “learning session”
centered on taxation and the revaluation process. Revaluation notices will
then be mailed to the public in January of 2019. Looking at tax software and
hardware, Mr. Lightner said that he had reviewed three potential vendors and
outlined the pros and cons of each. His conclusion was to retain Keystone
Software, in part because the gains of switching to a new vendor do not justify
the investment. He also recommended that the county start investing in
software and hardware updates, such as keeping servers updated, along with
an annual $60,000 allocation for software updates for the tax office. Within
the next five to seven years, he suggested that a full-time information
technology employee should be dedicated to the tax office, plus the need to
monitor new software availability over the next decade. He went on to note
that the tax servers are operating at 98.5 percent capacity, and that the
county’s internet speed is “totally unacceptable,” with downloads at 18.73
Mbps where they should exceed 100. Mr. Lightner then addressed the new
appraisal standards, which take effect this year and which the county must
adhere to beginning January 1, 2020. Because of these new standards, the
county must conduct a “full measure and list appraisal” for 2023, which in
turn will require the county to hire a minimum of two additional appraisers
and one data technician. He said budget dollars will need to be appropriated
for these requirements beginning with Fiscal Year 2019-20 and thereafter, and -
he went over a timeline for meeting various personnel matters. In addition, he
outlined the consequences for not meeting budget, personnel and computer
needs. Following his presentation, there was discussion on a number of the
main points, plus the need to have all county residents participate in the
upcoming 2020 Census. No action was necessary.

FY 2018-19 SCHOOL SYSTEM TOPICS: Macon County Schools
Superintendent Dr. Chris Baldwin presented lists of items for the county’s
school system for the upcoming year. He started by handing out a list from the
school principals that covers the need for additional personnel across various
locations as well as a projected 15 percent increase in the cost of €lectricity,
along with a list showing the cost of maintaining the current level of service
plus the additional utility cost. He then moved on to capital outlay requests,
which covered the areas of technology, vehicles, renovation/construction and
furniture, machines and equipment. This led to specific discussion about the
planned renovations at South Macon Elementary, the need to repair roofs at
several campuses, needed repairs for the track at Franklin High School, and

_talk _of replacing the Fine Arts Center at the high school. Commissioner

"Shields also asked Dr. Baldwin a number of questions, which eventually led to
a discussion of a replacement plan for technology devices. No action was
necessary.

Minutes
02.09.18
Page 3 of



UPDATE ON FIRE SAFETY TRAINING COMPLEX: Curtis Dowdle with the
Southwestern Community College (SCC) Division of Public Safety Training
presented a PowerPoint presentation on the plans for a new [ire/rescue
training facility. As with previous presentations, Mr. Dowdle noted that the
current structure, or “burn building,” has reached the end of its life span, and
that plans call for a new facility to be built on what is now county property
near the current SCC Macon Campus off Siler Road. He also discussed the
accreditation standards for such a facility. Plans for the new location call for a
two-bay fire/rescue station with classroom and office space, and a new training
tower designed around the BullEx System, which would be a four-story
container structure. Mr. Dowdle said this particular facility would have
enhanced safety features and options to allow more variety and diversity while
training different groups at different skill levels. He also explained that BullEx
is the sole source provider of this facility and offers a turn-key job on the
construction of the tower. This led to a lengthy discussion about the proposed
facility, the need for new personnel, and ultimately, the cost of the project. No
action was taken.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET CALENDAR: The County Manager presented

which is attached (Attachment 1) and is hereby made a part of these minutes.
He pointed out that the schedule calls for the public hearing on the budget to
be held on June 19th instead of the board’s regular meeting date of June 12%,
No action was necessary.

GOALS AND EXPECTATIONS FOR FY 2018-19: Each board member was
given the opportunity to comment on their goals and expectations for the
upcoming budget.

Chairman Tate said that his personal expectation was for the county budget to
continue to remain flat and to “live within our means” and continue to be
thrifty. He said he hoped for an increase for the library and expressed his
desire to continue to support our schools by seeing extra dollars go that way.
He liked the idea of major requests going through the CIP and noted his
“bucket list” item to see the FHS football field have improvements.
Commissioner Beale, the board’s vice chairman, spoke of Medicaid reform
drawing closer and the effect it would have on county departments such as
Health, Emergency Services and Social Services. He said the county’s Senior
Center facility is “overwhelmed,” and that the school system has some “big
ticket items.” He went on to state that “We can borrow a whole lot of money

__without raising taxes,” and followed that by saying some county departments .

will come looking for increases. He said the sheriff’s department has increased
needs, the “burn building” needs to be constructed, but that his top priority
would be schools and the senior center. He added that increased funding for

Minutes
02.09.18
Page 4 of §



information technology is a “have to,” and said DSS will be looking for at least
three new employees for child protective services. He concluded by saying “it’s
time we look at spending some money in Nantahala.”

Commissioner Shields, pointing to Commissioner Beale, commented,
“Everything he said.” He said his main focus was the CIP and to “look at
Nantahala needs.”

Commissioner Higdon focused most of his comments on the Nantahala
community, saying that residents there are “demanding some return on their
investments.” He also stated his desire to “get the Board of Elections out of the
cellar,” referring to the first floor of the courthouse.

Commissioner Gillespie said he wanted to continue to look at the budget and
make sure dollars are spent wisely. He said the CIP will be huge and
referenced the county’s fund balance as a possible funding source. School
funding, both for capital projects and technology, was also high on his list. He
said “one thing touching everything” is the need for some form of broadband,
which he sees as an economic tool for the county. He closed by saying the
county’s recycling centers “are the face of the county” and some consideration
needs to be given to their improvement.

ADJOURN: After some final comments, and at 3:43 p.m., upon a motion by
Commissioner Shields, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate

Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman
Minutes
02.09.18

Page 5 of 5



MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT Date: 2/7/2018
AMENDMENT #

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH
EXPLANATION: Demand for the Water Test Kits increased. We need more funds to purchase enough kits to last us
through the year.

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION : INCREASE DECREASE
115183-557900 PDWW- Water Test Kits $ 1,300.00
113511-438706 Water Test Fees $ 1,300.00

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER W A4 ,@Lﬁ(

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 2/ 13 / 1§ Meedn ‘72)/

7 L

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT # 0.

FROM; Robert L Holfand:

Sheriff™
Insurance S tt]ement

INCREASE __DECREASE.

[ 5158600

T $T38600

APPR@VED ANI'.ENTERED ON MINUTES. DATB‘

CLERK,




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT Date: 2/16/2018
AMENDMENT #_| . .

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH
EXPLANATION: To cover the purchase of gift cards for participants of the program.

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
113511-438564 Nutrition Edu Program- DPP 1% 600.00
116163-565029 - |Diabetes Prevention Program 3 600.00

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD /'/\""—

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE QFFICER W

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER
ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ,57/‘/5/ & VV[C’,?ML(Q)/

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK -




MACON COUNTY BUDSET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT #

FROM: M. CHRISSTAIE

DEPARTMENT: SOLID WASTE

EXPLANATION:

- ACCOUNT

FY 17-18. Tnsutance company f

convemence center:

DESCRIPTION

inages done by a-vehicle at Otto

INCREASE __DECREASE

60 3839485000

| Insuratice:settlement

439.

39

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD:




e =
s
e i

e

ot

T
?Mwwwwﬁ Y
e

.

mw%mmwmwmmmnwmwm =

=
=
-

s S
e

-
S
e e e

e

e -
SRR w i :
”"%._ S
W& Mt b i
e

= 1
s

=

e 3 Mﬂwwwmww

Ee

=




e @ =
S

== n
= -
e
X e

=

- = =

e R e
e e

- e

e e

e - _ . 7

%&.

@,

-
5

o
e

%%




e
e

o

o2 et
= - = = =

% s
-

-

=
-
e

e

w.xwmmwmmmwwywwﬂ.

S ]
S e e
R e
SR

L

=

e
:
i @.wwﬁ it

= = =

= =
. =
et

i

A

Pl




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT . pate 202712018
AMENDMENT #

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH |
EXPLANATION: Using the Medicaid Cost Settiément to cover the purchiase of computers, printers and scanner

- ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION . INCREASE . DECREASE
113511:438551 ~ [Medicaid Cost-Settlament. Funds ] S 44,164, 00
115110-556005 Admin- Computers;Supplies: 41,164.00

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER _

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER,

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 5/!?)/ 1y m%»’fmz{

APPROVED.AND ENTERED'ON MINUTES DATED -




AMENDMENT #

DEPARTMENT
EXPLANATION

ENT

1143 ‘

REPAIR FIRESE

VICESTRUCK:

ACCOUNT]

“TOESCRIPTION

113839

485000 i

URANCE

114377

556503

[VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT.

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD:

- ;
o 7




MACON COUNTY BUDGET

AWMENDMENT #] 144
FROM: John Fay
DEPARTMENT: HOUSING
— EXPLANATION: FUNDING INCREASE
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
514093 DOE 18 #7305 INCREASE DECREASE

514093-550001 §alary | 7,110

514093-550201 Medicare/FICA 498

514093-550203 Hospitalization 1,565

514093-550204 Unemployment Insurance

514093-550205 Workmen's Compensation

. 514093-550206 Life Insurance 8

514093-550207 Ii{etiremenft General 825

514093-550701 County 401k 149

514093-556030 WAP Training & Tech Asst

514093-556031 WAP Administration 628

514093-556034 WAP Program Operations 7,940

§14093-556035 WAP Health & Safe 1,415

513831-447252 WEATHERIZATION DOE #7305 20,128
Tota 20,128

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

MCHousing, fIf, 8-2016




Macon County Tax Office

TO: - MACON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Macon County Tax Office
Teresa McDowell, Tax Coilections Supervisor
DATE: March 8, 2018
RE: Releases:

Phone: (828) 349-2149
Fax: (828)349-2564
tmcdowell@maconne.org

Attached please find the report of releases for real estate that réguire your approval in order to
continue with the process of releasing theése amounts ffom the tix accounts. Please feel free to coptact
me if you should have any«questions regarding these releases. The réport of the releases formatted in

alphabetical order is attached.

AMOUNT OF RELEASES FOR FEBRUARY, 2018:  $3,063.21




Tax Collections -
03/06/18
Group-Nﬁmber REL*lS*OZ
Seq Date Account ‘Taxbill
NbBt- Number;  Rumber
i
18 02/16/18 T2 178123222, 01
i
kil AYALA,| MAGANA JESDS
E-) 02/16/18 122222  1éALz2222.01
2x AYVALA| MAGANA JESUS
20 02/16/18 1232232 15R122922.01
Ty~ AYATA] MAGANA JESUS
21 02/16/18 122222 14A122222.01
EEE AYALR! MAGANA JESUS
22 02/16/18 122222 13A122222.01
el AYALA; MAGANA JESUS
23 02/16/%8 122222  12A122222.01
w AYALA| MAGANA JESUS
24 02/16/T8 122222  11A122222.01
*ik ok AYALA! MAGANA JESUS
38 oR/23/d8 114718 17A1%avia.09
ok BLOCK] MARK.
37 03/01/18 14529

Detail Transactlons by Group.

Abatement

Tax Transaction

Code Amount

GOl 14, 96-

FO1 234 -

L.OL 95,60~

3112.30-

L7 Td-

2.26-

85 .00~

115, 00~

GoL 12.09-

Fo1 2,43~

ENE 72.00-

93,59

GOL 15.93-

O3 i I

Lo 72.00-

89.64-

GOI 15.37-

FO1 1.65-:

LOT 72.00-=

89.02-

GOL 17.88~

FO1 1.92-

LOL 72.00-

21.80~

G601 1816~

FOX R O~

L1 F200%
GOL
Fog

Levy Pentalty

Amount: aAmount
14.56- G.00
2.34- .00
.00
17.30- .00
17.74x .00
2.26~ 0,00
0.00
20..00- 0:..00
19.09- 0.00
CZAw 0.00
6.00
21 .52 0.00
15.93 - 0.00
1.71- 0.00
0.00
19 .64- 0.00
15.37- 9.00
1.65- 0.00
0.0
17,02~ 0. 00
17.88- )
1.92- O
0.00
19.80- 0,00
19.16-
Z.06-
21.22- 0.00
32.793- 0. 00
5.92- 0.00
38,05+ 000
4.15- 0.0
1,20~ 0,00

9:.-00

adal
Chgs

g5.fa-

95.00-

95.00-

9%.00-

72.00-

72.00-

'72.ﬁﬁ*

72.00-

72.00-

22.00=

72.00-

72.00~

72,06~

72.00-

95, 00~

Interegt

RTC02030
Page

3
l

Bffestive Date 02/02/18

Piscnt Trn Check

I'rans Rev

Amount . Amount Cde Number Desériptn

0:00
¢.00
G.00

¢.00

.60
a.08
0.00

540
£.00
0. 00
000

000
0,00

0..00-
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
9.00

0. 00
o 00

.08
0.00

080

0.0C

.00

R CLERICA
R CLERICA
R CLERICA,
R CLERICA

B CLERICA

R CLERICA.

K CHERICA

R CLERICH



Tax Collécticns h Détail Trangaceions. RTCﬂzoaﬁ'B,
03/06/18 Page 2
Group Number RI;:L*ls*Ozf i ‘Effective Date d2/02/18
Seq Date Adcount Taxbill Lievy Penalty Kddl Interest Discrt Trn Check  Trans Rev
Nbr Number: Number Amount.  Amount Chgs Amount Amount Cde Number Descriptn
Rk BURHENNE, ALAN & HULDA M 100.35~ 5.35- 0.90 95.00- 6.00 0.00 R CiERTéR
38 03/01718 14529 |1  16A14529, 61 GOl 4.99- 4.99- 0.480
| bdsfed 1.24- 1.34- {1 10]
1AL 95,00~ 0.60 95.006-
Thw BURHENNE, AIAN = HOLDA M 101.23~- 6.23~ 0.00 95.00- 0.00 0.60 R CLERICA
35 U3/01/18 14529 15A14529.01 GO1 5.34- B.3a- .00 0:00
FO7 .33 1.33- .00 §.00
‘ LOL 72,00~ .00 92.00- 0.00
EEx BURHENNE, ALAN & HULDA M TB.E7~ 6,67~ ¢.00 72.00- .00 0.00 R  CLERICA
40 03/01/18 14529 | 14A14529.01 BT, 427 &.,27- . 00 900
{0 Fo7 1.06- 1,06~ G.00 0.00
.01 72.00- 0.00 72.00~ 0.00
ok BURHENNE, ALAN & HULDA M F7.33= 5, 43= 0.00 72.00- 0.0¢ 0:80 R CLEREICA:
16 02/12/18 137346  17AI37346.14 G0l 115,17~ 115,17~ 0.00 0.00
F10 3.56~ 3.56- o.00 0.00
HOL. 54,12 54.12- 0. 80 0.00
Rk HIGHLANDS BBQ COMPANY 17285~ 172, 85~ 0.06 0,00 0.00 0,00 R CLERICA
17 02/12/18 137346 16A137346.14 GOl 104,790~ 1ip4.70- 0.00 0.00
Fi0 234~ 3.24- .08 000
HO1 49720 49,20~ 6. 00 g.00
FoKk HIGHLANDS ERBQ: COMPANY 157. 14~ 157.34- 0.00  0.00 0.00 .0.00 R -CLERICA
1 02/02/18 '122411'3 17A122411.01 Go1 28 58 0.00
‘ BO2 &.2%- 6 .00
Lot 95 .00~ 0.00
RE KOPPEL, LOU 129.85- 34.85+ B.00 9%,00- 6.60 0.00 R CLERICA
4 92/09/18 109108  17AL09L08.03 @01 16.65~ 16.65- 0.0D 0..00
FO1 2,80~ 2.60- 0.00 ) .40
LOL 95. 00~ 0.00 95.00- 0.00
- MCCONYELE, RONNIE 114.25- 19.25- 0.00 95.80- 9.00 0.00 R CLERICA
I
2 02/0B/18 66628 18A66628.07 GO 18.56- 18.56- 6.:00: 0.0g
Il F03 3.45~ 3.45- .00 0.00
e g STANLELQ, ROBERT HUGH T 22.0%- 0. 00 0.00 R -




Tax.CollectionE
03/06/&8

Seq Date
Nbr

Rk

25

B2 2]

26 02/16/18

R

27 2/16/18

ke

28 02/16/18

E2%

23 02/16/18

o gk

30 u2/16/18

ok

31 02/18/18

* K&

32 62/16/18:

Group NUmber REL*lS*Oe

Account Takbill

Number, Number

STANLEY, ROBERT HUGH IY

20082 17R20082 .14

WASHING WELL THE

20082]  16A20082.14

WASHING WELL THE

20082 15a20082.14

EHﬁSHI$¢ WELL, “THE

20082 14R820082.14

WASHI?G-WELL THE

20082: 13A20082.14

WASHING WELL THE

20082| 12A20082.1a

WASHING WELL THE

zo0g2|, 11Aa20082.1a

WASHING WELL THE

20682] 10A20082.14

goi
FO1
HOL

GOl
FOl

HOL

GOl

HO1

G0l
Fol
HO1l

Go1
FOZ
HOL

GOl
FO1l
HO1

GOl
FOI
HOX

Levy Penalty
Amount

Amendtre

20.03-

25,95~
g.80-
12.19-

38.94=
25,95~

3.3L
12158
41.45-
25.95-

3.31-
1229~

41 .45~

4.00
8. 00
0500

.80
.00

33.01-

20,74~
228~
10. 04~

38,01+
20.74-

2eEe
10. 02~

2.07-
0.22-
1,80~

3.29=
2.07-~
0.22-
1.60-
3.29=
2.07-

0.22-
1.00-~

addl Interest Discnt T

Chgs

0.00

o

0:00

Fage 3

Bffectlve Date 02/02/18

eck

Trans Rev

Amount Amount Cde Number Descriptn

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
9.09

6.00

0.00
C.09
0.00

g.00

E CLERICA

R CLERICA

R CLERICA

R CLERICA

R CLERICA
R CLERICA
B CLERICA

R CLERICA



[
‘ Detail Tramsactions by Group - RTCU20303%
Page 4
Group Number REL*18%02 Abatement B o Bffective Date G2/0%/1i8
Seq- Date Accoutit. Tax Transacticn Levy Penalty JAddl !nterest Discnt T¥n Chedk  Trans Rev
Nbx Number: Code Amount Amiount Amount Chgs Pmownit Amount Cde Number Descriptn
T WASHING WELL THE 36.30- 33.01- 328~ 0.00 .00 0.060 R CHERICA
33 02/16/18 200831 0QYA200E2.14 col 2ELE9- 19.63- i.96- 0.08
; Fo1 2.45+ 2.28- 622~ 0= 60
HOL 11,04+ 10.04" 1040~ 0-00
P 'WASHING. WELL THE 35.08- 31.50- 3.18- 8.00 0.00 ©.00 R CLERICA
34 02/16/18 20082] 08A20082.. 14 Gol 21.59- 19.63= 1.96- 0.00
! P01 2.45- 2.23- 0.22- 060
HO1 11,04~ 10.04- 1.00- 0.00
W WASHING WELI, THE ' 35.08- 31.90- 3.18- 0.00 0.00 .00 R CLERICA
35 02/16/18 20082|  07A20082:.14 GOl 20:04-" 18,22~ 1.82- 0.00
- ' ‘ FO1 2.45%- 2.23< 0.22- 6.00
HO1 11.04- 16.04~ 1.00- c.00
Vak: WASHING WELL THE 33.53- 30.49-= 3,04 G.00 0.00 0:00. R CLERICH
5 02/12/18 - 51480|  17AS1480.09 Go1 11.27- 1i.27- 0.00 0.00
‘ LO1 95 .00~ 0.00 95.00- 0.00
*kh WILSON; «JEFFREY LEE 108 .27- 11.27- 0.00 ©$5.00~ 0.00. 0.00 R CLERICA
& 02412718 51480 16A51480.09 @o1 13,40~ 13.40= g.00 9.00
_ 101 95.00- .00 95.00- 0.0
"k WILSON, JEFFREY LEE 108 .40~ 13.40~ 0.00 95.00- 0.00 000 R CLERTCA
7 02/13/18 b51a80| ASES1480.09 Go1 14,53~ 14.31~  0.00 000
1 Lol 72.00-~ .00 72.00- 000
ek WILSON, JEFFREY LEE 86.31- 14.31- 6.00 72.00= 0.00 0,00 R CLERICA
3 02/12/18 51480/ 14A51480.09 GO1. . 11.97- 11.87- .00 a.00
‘ 1,01 72.00= 9.00  72.00< 0.0
*xk WiLSON, JEFFREY LEE - 83.97- i1.97- 6.00  72.060- 0.¢0 0.00 R CLERICA
9 02/12/18 51480  13A51480.09 G031 11,55~ 11L,55- Q.00 0.00
: Lol .00~ 0.00 72,00~ 0,00
o e WILSON, JEFFREY LEE ' 83.,.55- 11.55- 000 T2.00- D.00 0.00 R CLERICA
16 02/12/18 S1s80| d12851480.09 o1 1342 13,42~ a.00 0.00
| pilizd 72.00~ 0.00° 72 .00~ B.00
2 WILSON, JEFFREY LEE 85473 13 42 6.00 72.00- 0.00 0.00 R CLERICA




11 v2/f12/18 51480C|: 11A51480.09 GO1 14.40- 14 .40~ 0:. 00 U.00
|
i
1




R

Tax Collections ! : Detail Transactions by Growp RTC020303
03/06/18 ‘ ) ) _ Page 5
Group, Number REL*TE V0] Abatement ' Effective Date 02/ 02/ 1;3
Seq’ Date Accoufit. Taxbill Tax ‘Transaction . Tevy Penalty Addl Interest Disent. Trn ChebK ‘Trans Rev
Nbr Mumbér  Number Code Amount Amount. Amount Chgs Amount Amount Cde Number Descriptn
i Lo1 72.00- 0.86. 72.00- 0.00
www wxnsd&% FREY LEE 86,40~ 12.490- 0. 00" %2.00- 0.00 .00 R CLERICL
1z nz/iz/18 51430.1 480,09 GOt 1651 18,51 0.00
Lot 72.00- 0.00
Tk WILSON, JEPFREY LEE 87.51~- 15.51- 000 0.00 R CLERICA
13’ 02/12/18 51480 0%A51480. 08 Go1” 15,68+ 15.68- 0.060 0.00
. Lol 6000~ 0.00 60,00~ 0..00
A WILSON, JEFFREY LEE T5.L68 15.68- 0.0  6¢.00- 0.00 0.00 R CLERICA
14  02/12/18 53480| (8R51480.09 Go1 16.82- 16.82- 0,00 0.0o
LO1 §0.00- 0.00 §0.00- 0.00
Exx WILSON, JEFFREY LEE 76 .82~ 16,82~ 0.00 66.00- 0.00 0.00 R CLERICA
15 02/12/18 51480 07A51480.09 @o1 16.76- 1§.76- 0.00 b.00
. Lol £0...00~ 000 60.00- 0.00

ok WILSON, JEFFREY LEE 76,76~ 16.76- 0.00 &0.00- 0.00 0.00 K CLERICA




Tax Cpllections
p3/06/18

Grcup Number REb*lS*m

Seq Date
Nbr

Accmm‘

Fumber:

Tax Transackion
Amournt

Code

Tax Code Totals

- FO1*07- FR FIRE
FO1*08- FR FIRE
FOLl*09- FR FIRE
FO1*¥10= FR FIRE
FO1¥l1- FR FIRE
Fp1*12~ FR FIRE
PO1*13- FR FIRE
FO1%14- FR FIRE
FO31*15~ FR FIRE
F01*16- FR FIRE
P031*17- FR FIRE
¥Q2%17- CIL, CH FR

FD3*16- OTTO FR
®O3*17- OTTO FR
PQ7*1g- BT FIRE
FO7%15- BT FIRE
FO7*16- BT FIRE
FO7¥17- BT FIRE
FO9*17- NANT FR
F10%15- HLDS FR
F10*17- HLDS FR
GO1*07~ GEN TAX

GO1*08~ GEN TAX

GO1*09- GEN THX
GOL*10~ :GEN TAX
G01*11- GEN TAX
Gui*la--" : TAX

-GQ1*15—

GO1*16- GEN TAX
GO1*17- OEN TAX
HOT*07- HLD CITY

HOl*IOW‘HLD.CIiY
HQI*11+« HID Oy
HOL*12- HLD CITY

38.32~

56.37-
54.F1-
57,66~
52.91-
§7.29-
187,94~

265.75-

31,04
11..04=
11.04-
11.08-=
13.04-
11,04~
10.04-
1i.15-
13.41-
62,61~
66.31-
60.00~
60.00~
60,00~
72.00=
144.00~

Aadl
Chgs:

0.00

0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
60.00-
§0.00-
§0.00~-
72.00-

144ﬂ0Q‘

erest Disont Tin Check
ount Amount Cde Number Descriptn

0.00

¢. 08

0.00
.00
0.Q40
0.900
0.00

.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.08
Q.00
0.00
0.00
¢ 00
0. 00
o. 00

0.00

0.00

6.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0..00

0.¢00

0.00
0..00
0.00
0,.00
0. 00
0.00
0.00

Effeétivé Date 02/02




Tax Collections Detail Transactions by Group o RTC02030
03/06/18 o : Page 7
Group. Number REL*18%02 .~ Abatement '~ mffective Date 02/02/18
Seg Date ACCoxixfx‘t Taxbill Transactici levy Penalty AddL Interest Discrit Trn Check  Trans Rew
Hbx Numbe'r Numbez -Amount Amount  Amount -Chgs Amount. Amount Cde Number Descriptn

*kkkAFFARE  Totale By

Cycle

B 0.00 3063.21-

Wcle pE RS TS T
Frent Delinguent




Proposed Clinical Fees approved by Board of Health on 2/27/2018 to begin upon approval by Macon
County Board of County Commissioners

CPT Code

Description

Current Price

Proposed Price

80050

General Health Panel
That includes:
80053 — Complete Metabolic
"~ Panel
84443 — T5H Thyroid
Stimulating hormone
85025 - CBC

$74.00

86580

PPD
(Insurance companies no
longer allow for
administration cost)

$7.00

$21.00

82495

Chromium

$50.00

83018

. Heavy Metal level

$95.00




Approved by Board of Health on 2/27/2018 to begin on July
1,2018

icrabiology
Fecal Coliform, MPN - Enzymatic 31.00 37.00
Iron Bacteria 35.00 30.00
Sulfur/Sulfate - Reducing Bacteria 45.00 50.00
Pseudomonas - MTF or MPN Enzymatic 34.00 38.00
Heterotrophic Plate Count 30.00 33.00
Inorganic Chemistry
Inorganic Panel - {(Metals, Anions, Nitrate/ Nitrite) 73.00 78.00
Inorganic Panel - (Metals, Anions) 68.00 75.00
incrganic Panel — (Coal Ash Testing) 73.00 79.00
Hexavalent Chromium 57.00 63.00|
Metals Panel 64.00 67.00
Individual Metals - {1-3 maximum from above + Uranium) 50.00 53.00
Leadlfollow-up testing (up to 3 samples from same 2000l 77.00
location)
Anions — (Fluoride, Chloride, Sulfate) 34.00 36.00
Disinfection By-Products — {Bromide, Bromate, Chlorite, 34.00 36.00
Fluoride — Physician, Dentist request 34.00 10.00
Nitrate/Nitrite - 31.00]  36.00




MACON COUNTY MG
AD VALOREM TAX céuecnoﬁ'sf REPORT

Feb-18

' "I}Eginning Levy Less. less Equals Gross tess Cutstandinig
Month to Date {1 falance  Added Relesses Write-Offs  Adj Levy Payinents Refiinds Misc Br/fCr  NetPpayments Balance
General Tax ] 1640651 3749.86 118236 2591 164373215 72548 53614  5B2401 71912759
Fire Districts. 2251603 STA7D <1718, 477 225559.07 -808095.83 0 41885 0047698 )
Landfill User Fee | 2285314 478 =288 345 22886737 | -B0Z74.5% . o 33543 -79939.1% 1489/
Totals: 2094532 430258  -1638.54  <37.83 2097658.49. -BO6558.15 536,14  6578.29  -889543.7F 120811477

| Beginning Leévy LBgy tess Equalé: Gross. Less Outstanding  Collection
Yearto Date Balance  Addded Heleases ‘Write-Offs Adj Lavy Payirients Refunds ‘Misc:De/Cr Net Payments Balatice Percentage
General Tax 0 2690807732  -17266.69 -1494.78  26R90315.85 10132767  29019.03 -25966211.0% 834104.56 95.56
fire:Districts 0 32352438 200743 23615 3732910.54 099620.38: 176 178017  -3097828.45 135082.09 95,82
Land§ill User Fee o 2541541 #3040 21T 25384733 -2391766.2, ¥ 22102 23B9545.48 148628.12. :
Totals. - 0 3268586212  -22403.8 . -1758.63  32661699.69  -31587954.57 10133043  33030.27 -31453584.92  1208118.77

The collection rate b .56% callected on 2017 Courity general taxes, late isting penalties, distoveries and deferred taxes 2s.of 2/28/2018
as commpared to 96:35% on 2016 taxesasiof 2/28/2017




